RN
o %4,;

S 2

CIVIL AVIATION T:AINING CENTER TRA' Nél RS
SM0UUSENT beée’ I
anuumsduwarsou

g Center, Thailand



ANNUAL REPORT 2016
CIVIL AVIATION TRAINING CENTER

CONTENTS

3dunAU wusfn2 / VISION MISSION

ansvnwdnnNisaniiunistuwaisSou
MESSAGE FROM CATC PRESIDENT

anigunistuwaiSou AUEBIUYWIALBAMUNISTUWAISOUIIKINTNIA
THE CENTER OF EXCELLENCE IN AVIATION TRAINING IN THE REGION

snnUszavAluNsINAY NMshvIazAUSUEIRBOU
ESTABLISHMENT OBJECTIVES, DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES

AfUzNSSUNISanIuuNiIsduwaisou
BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE CIVIL AVIATION TRAINING CENTER

[Asvas1uAtu=NSSUNS
STRUCTURE OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

ANU=NSSUNNS dUW.
CATC BOARD OF DIRECTORS

ﬂ’]SUS:ZjUﬂ[U:ﬂSSUﬂ"IS
MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

ANMDUINUNSSUNISIIA:ATUzNSSIUNNS
REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS / COMMITTEES

avmWeW anidunistuwaisou
ORGANIZATION CHART

AfUUSKISan1uuN1stuwaisau
THE ADMINISTRATORS DIRECTORY

NagnsNISANTUSSNY
Business Strategy




aniwssneavAns na=asuniwanainnssunisouvauds:inAlng

BUSINESS OF ORGANIZATION AT GLANCE AND INDUSTRY TREND ANALYSIS

unuINvedaNUUMstUwWaieua:AdUIGaulsd
lUdamannssunistuna:maudauauloungvodsy
ROLE OF CATC AND ITS ASSOCIATION IN AVIATION INDUSTRY

AND RESPONSE TO GOVERNMENT POLICY SPECIFIC TRAINING COURSES

ANNUAL REPORT 2016

CIVIL AVIATION TRAINING CENTER

34

40

wanIsAItuIUvavanIuunNIstuwaisSou muiwunIsATIduduvavaniuunistuwaisou 44

OPERATIONAL PERFORMANCE IN PRODUCTION AND DEVELOPMENT
OF PERSONNEL FOR FISCAL YEAR 2016

N1S3IAST:KWanIsANItUIIUVaYanIUuUNIstuwaisou

ANALYSIS OF THE PERFORMANCE OF CIVIL AVIATION TRAINING CENTER

ulvurgnisinugiananiIsvasanidunistuwaisou
CORPORATE GOOD GOVERNANCE POLICY OF CATC

ADUSUBNBOUMDSIAL
CATC’S CSR POLICY

NPNSSUNISIANINIUSUIABDUVaISSNRRDdIAUVaVanI0UNISUUWaISauU
CATC’S CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY ACTIVITIES

ansauinAMeanugddoulfdourde
INFORMATION FOR STAKEHOLDERS ROLE OF STAKEHOLDERS

Us:zusaniwnanssuy
SPECIAL EVENT

sagvuwanaIsmItudiulds:=91U
THE ANNUAL AUDIT COMMITTEE’S REPORT

S199IUIUNISINU
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

53

58

62

64

68

70

72

76



ANNUAL REPORT 2016
CIVIL AVIATION TRAINING CENTER

“Hugudnansuisanuiiudaludaindunisiulaaianmuniniasiinsgiuszauana
WearlayugaaunssinIsivaesT ALz in1AaniTew”

wusnv

1. NAALATAINUILAAINIFUEAAINTINNNITUIHNADININ AENNAITLAINA BEaNBIE
AaANAeINIInnelulszme LazaanAReALAINARINIILRI)HNA

2. ﬁﬂml,mzﬁwmmmiu‘lﬁ@g'ﬁlLﬁﬂfs"ﬁmﬁuraﬁmumiumiﬁu WweungAKg TiAnLEnEN
uizih iefadnanwlunsudsiusesszunaugmisenniasusasingluninng
L‘ﬁlsﬁmmwmmm’Lumﬂﬁu?misﬁﬂuﬂﬁa;qmmﬁmu

4. WiFN1seINALIULATATILENNT I fiAuatesiugravnssuniaiu iedniinwe
msUfimnuaseliiuinAnmuazliisnsiumbeauniauen

5. aduayunsznaeanAn Tunisaiivenunaulaunezesniay Widuldanuiusnsd
ANaRdty e s iunaFausenI sz me LazALEUNMAABLILAAINT
Frunnsiuileseiuluaygnnyarsaaildiisenuans

[ [ r'd

dnanunivovanivunistuwaisou

= 1%

“Apuiduninsgu dsnuanulasasit ldlanmuess frivdnunisiny

lIonanunivovaniuunastuwaisau

“ATULINANNTTUIA AN T TNA 11NN T

dnusssuAltiguavAns “CA T C”

C = Continuous Learning wanefy maaufetesieiies

A = Achievement, Quality and ~ u1eD masgal,fiumz@qm%r NITWEUIATUN N
Standard LATHIATIN

T =Team Work wnnetie nnsvinauiuia

v &, a

C = Commitment and Integrity #8180 AINNFNBIANILAZANNTRARTZATH

a



ANNUAL REPORT 2016

CIVIL AVIATION TRAINING CENTER

VISION

CATC is committed to being a center of excellence in the regional
aviation industry being an organization of learning with quality
personnel according to international standard.

Mission

1. To produce and train sufficient highly-skilled personnel to meet the need of the national and
regional aviation industries.

2. Toresearch and develop new aviation technologies and services, and to educate and advise in

order to raise service standards and enhance the competitiveness of Thailand's aviation sector

in the Asian region.

To provide increased capacity in aircraft maintenance and repair services.

4. To provide aircraft services and to create new business related to the aviation industry,
in order to serve the public and support CATC students on cooperative education activities.

S. To support the operations of the ministry of Transport in accordance with the government policy
to comply with the ICAO Annexes to the Convention on International Civil Aviation and to Provide
assessment and approval of applications for personnel licenses as designated.

w

ldentity of the Civil Aviation Training Center

"Hold on to knowledge as our standard, aim at safety, emphasize on ethics, leader of aviation”

Unigueness of the Civil Aviation Training Center

Institute of aviation excellence being an organization of learning with quality personnel according
to international standard.

Culture and Organizqtionql Values

C = Continuous Learning

A = Achievement, Quality and Standard
T =Team Work

C =Commitment and Integrity
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MESSAGE FROM CATC PRESIDENT

On behalf ¢
on 4 June 2013. U
support the contin
78 countries. More
(ICAQ) as ICAO F
Aviation Authority ¢
Standards and Q

As CATCc
improvement and
strengthen oversig

From now ¢

y great pleasure and honor to announce the 55th anniversary of CATC’s establishment
ontinues to serve as a firm foundation for Thailand’s aviation industry. We are honor to
of over 35,000 personnels in both domestic and international aviation careers across
has been granted global accreditation from the International Civil Aviation Organization
ATC’s TRAINAIR PLUS Programme received qualification standards from the Civil
e Office of the Higher Education Commission as well as the Office for National Education
thus bolstering CATC aviation training capacity in all aspects.
anniversary next year which marks an important milestone, we will thus strive for training
nternational standard and procedure, with the aim to enhance CATC capacity and
2ty, ensuring aviation personnels operational excellence.
hasize on enhancing training capacity with the commitment to become Aviation Center
going operational development including the construction of new training center and
r competition and renovation, the new center will be a major transformation of CATC,
ighly-skilled personnel to meet increasing demands from regional aviation industry,
owth.
instrumental in developing and moving Thailand's aviation industry forward. | am very
eadership positions in aviation industry and CATC received global recognition. On a
e to human resource development, ethical standard and professional responsibility
zed industry that requires the implementation of safety measures. CATC thus reaffirms
ient, orderly and comprehensive aviation organization for the benefit of Thailand and

of Excellence in t
office on the area
which will help pr
underpinned by st

For 55 yea
proud that our alu
last note, we attac
because aviation i
our commitment i
regional aviation ¢

Gp. Capt. r_ : é

(Jirapon Kuaduang)
President of the Civil Aviation Training Center
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cIVIL AVIATION TRAINING CENTER
THAIL AND

F ormally known as the Civil Aviation Training Center in Thailand, Civil Aviation Training Center (CATC) was established
on 4 June 1961 as a cooperative project between the United Nations Special Fund (UNSF), the International Civil Aviation
Organization (ICAO), and the Royal Thai Government. The objective was to provide aviation training for students from Thailand
and other Southeast-Asian countries in various fields in the civil aviation industry, enabling them to perform their duties in accordance
with international standards as stipulated by ICAO to ensure maximum aviation safety. The early operations were overseen by the
Governing Board with an Advisory Board assisting the Government Board in its work. In 1966, the Thai Government undertook
sole responsibility for the project. Later, in 1973, the Cabinet passed a resolution to turn the Civil Aviation Training Center in Thailand
into an agency under the supervision of the Department of Aviation (the Civil Aviation Authority of Thailand) in the absence of legal
recognition. It was not until 28 September 1987 that a Royal Decree on the reorganization of CATC was issued, establishing CATC
as a division within the Department of Aviation, CATC features facilities for Central Administration and ground-based training
programs in Bangkok as well as facilities for flight training programs and air navigation radio aids at Hua Hin Airport in Prachuab
Khirikhan.

In 1992, the Department of Aviation proposed the transformation of CATC into a state enterprise to ensure the enhanced
flexibility and efficiency of the center, allowing it to better accommodate the fast-growing aviation industry.

As a consequence, the government issued the Royal Decree for the Establishment of the Civil Aviation Training Center B.E.2535.

Under the Royal Decree, which came into force on 5 March 1992, CATC became a state enterprise under the Ministry of
Transport. The objectives were to produce and develop aviation personnel together with providing technical, airport, and other
aviation-related services. CATC was transferred from the Department of Aviation on 1 April 1993 with a registered capital of
150,000,000 Baht, of which 100,000,000 Baht came from Thai Airways International Public Company Limited, 25,000,000 Baht
from Aeronautical Radio of Thailand Limited, and 25,000,000 Baht from the Airports Authority of Thailand (Airports of Thailand
Public Company Limited).

Two amendments were later made to the Royal Decree. The first amendment was published in the Royal Gazette dated 27
September 1997 authorizing the CATC Board of Directors to appoint, apart from an officer as previously stipulated, a member of
the Board to act for the CATC Governor if the President is rendered temporarily unable to attend his normal duties or vacates his
office.

The second amendment, which was published in the Royal Gazette dated 14 July 2006, was made to revise the scope of
responsibilities of CATC for greater flexibility and efficiency. It now encompasses such responsibilities as entering into an agreement
or collaboration with other local and foreign agencies in activities associated with CATC objectives, and incorporating a company
or public company to carry out business related to CATC objectives.
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Establisnment
Objectives,
Duties ana
Responsibllities

Under Article 6 of the Royal Decree which established the Civil Aviation Training Center, the objectives of CATC are to produce
and develop personnel for the aviation industry and perform aircraft maintenance, aircraft services and other aviation-related
services for the benefit of the production of such personnel.

Duties and Responsibilities of CATC are as follows:

1) To provide international civil aviation training programs that conform to the standards in the Convention on International Civil
Aviation, of the International Civil Aviation Organization (ICAQ) and carry out domestic training in compliance with Thailand’s own
air transport laws and regulations.

2) To produce sufficient qualified personnel to meet domestic demand in order to support air transport-related public and private
organizations according to Thailand’s national aviation personnel development plans.

3) To provide air technical works, aircraft services and other aviation-related services. The objectives and responsibilities of
CATC are to produce and develop civil aviation personnel in Thailand and Asia Pacific region Asia in order to keep pace with
advanced technologies as regulated by ICAO.

Organization Goals

The Civil Aviation Training Center (CATC) performs its duties in accordance with the government policy and the needs of all
stakeholders to achieve the following objectives:

1. To develop Thailand’s aviation industry and promote Thailand as Asia’s leading aviation hub.

2. To enhance the country’s capabilities in becoming the regional center for education, training, research and development
and contribute to the creation of a learning society.

3. To maintain educational quality and standards of aviation personnel.

4. To produce and develop sufficient aviation personnel to accommodate expansion of domestic and regional aviation industry.

5. Toensure that CATC graduates or those completing CATC training courses possess skills and expertise that meet international
standards and are required by the aviation agencies.

6. To enhance administration and management of education and training in accordance with international standards and achieve
global acceptance.

7. To ensure that employees possess international standard quality and ready to constantly develop themselves to achieve a
better quality of life.

8. To generate revenues and control costs to reduce dependence on the government in terms of non-investment budget.

11



Board of Directors
the Civil Aviation
Training Center
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Air Chief Marshal Sritpong Komutanont (Chairman)

Age : 63

Position : Pensioned Official

Education :+ Bachelor of Science, Royal Thai Air Force Academy
Other Positions :

« Member of the National Legislation Assembly
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Mr. Kusol Yaemsa-ard (Executive Director)
Age : 60
Position : Executive Director Office of Contract and Legal Advice 1,

Department of Legal Counsel, Office of the Attorny General
Education :+ Master of L.L.M. (in Criminal Justic), New York University, USA

« Master of L.L.M. (General), New York University, USA

» Bachelor of Laws (First-Class Honors), Chulalongkorn University

« Thai Barrister at Law, Institution of Legal Education, Thai Bar Association
Other Positions :

« Member of the Board of Directors, Neighboring Countries

Economic Development Coorperation Agency (Public Organization)
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Mr. Tinnagorn Choowong (Director)
Age : 54
Position : Executive Vice President,
Aeronautical Radio of Thailand Limited
Education : « Bachelor of Political Science,
Ramkhamhaeng University
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Squadron Leader Pongtorn Thepkanjana (Director)
Age : 58
Position : Vice President Flight Operations Department,

Thai Airways International Public Company Limited
Education : « Bachelor of Science, Royal Thai Air Force Academy
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Air Chief Marshal Padet Wongpinkaew (Director)
Age : 60
Position : Chairman of the RTAF Advisory Board,
Royal Thai Air Force Headquarters
Education : + Bachelor of Science, Royal Thai Air Force Academy
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Mrs. Nutteewan Siemangern (Director)
Age : 51
Position : Director of State Enterprise Development 1 Bureau,
Ministry of Finance
Education : « Master of Business Administration (Management),
Ramkhamhaeng University
« Bachelor of Business Administration B.B.A. (Accounting) ,
Ramkhamhaeng University
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CATC Board of Directors consists of 11 directors that are appropriate
for the size of the enterprise. There are one Chairman and two qualified
directors being appointed in response to the Cabinet resolution and eight
directors who are organizational representativese. There are also the
established committees working on specific issues and screening
important works as stipulated by CATC regulations.

Criteria and Selection of Chairman and Directors

Criteria and Selection of Directors pursuant to the Royal Decree for
the Establishment of the Civil Aviation Training Center (CATC) B.E. 2535
are as follows:

* Article 10 - There shall be a Board of Directors called “the Board
of Directors of the Civil Aviation Training Center” comprising the Chairman,
representatives from the Ministry of Transport, Ministry of Finance,
Department of Civil Aviation, Airports of Thailand Public Company
Limited, Royal Thai Air Force, Thai Airways International Public Company
Limited, Aeronautical Radio of Thailand Limited and no more than two
qualified directors with President as the Director and Secretary to the
Board.

* Article 12 - Chairman or Directors who have been appointed by the
Cabinet shall not have vested interest in any business associated with
CATC or business competing with CATC, either directly or indirectly.

* Article 13 - Chairman who has been appointed by the Cabinet shall
serve a term of three years. In case that Chairman or Directors who have
been appointed the Cabinet vacate before the end of their term, the
person who is appointed to fill the vacant position shall serve only the
remaining term of the replaced Chairman or Directors.

Upon the termination stated in paragraph 1, should there be no
nomination of the new Chairman or Directors, the retired Chairman or
Directors shall hold office until a successor is appointed to take office.
The retired Chairman or Directors may be re-elected, but no more than
two consecutive terms.
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Termination of Directors
Apart from retirement at the end of term, Directors shall come to the end of his/her term in the following circumstances:
1) Death

2) Resignation

)
3) The Cabinet resolution on termination due to misprision or malpractice or lack of ability
4) Being incompetent person or quasi-incompetent person
5) Absent at the board’s meeting for three times in a row without reasonable cause
6) Disqualified or having any of 12 incompatibilities pursuant to the Royal Decree for the Establishment of the Civil Aviation Training
Center B.E. 2535

CATC's Committee Evaluation
CATC Committee Evaluation is established to allow the committee to consider results and problems in the previous year, analyze the
evaluation results for the committee’s performance and further improve its performance based on suggestions.

Connected Transactions of CATC Directors
The CATC board has no connected transactions

CATC Committee

In fiscal year 2016, CATC Committee consists of 11 directors. There are one Chairman and two qualified directors being appointed in
response to the Cabinet and eight directors who are organizational representatives, of which at least one director has knowledge and ability
in accounting and finance.

CATC Board of Directors

Position Date of Nomination /Termination
1 Air Chief Marshal Sritpong Komutanont Chairman 18 February 2015 - Present (Agenda item 2).
2 Captain Prayut Saowakhon Executive Director 18 February 2015 - Present (Agenda item 2).
3 Mr. Kusol Yamsa-ard Executive Director 18 February 2015 - Present (Agenda item 2).
4 Mr. Voradej Harnprasert Director 27 October 2015 - Present

Director representing Ministry of Transport

5 Mr. Tinnagorn Choowong Director 1 October 2014 - 31 October 2016
Director representing Aeronautical Radio of Thailand
Ltd.

6 Mr. Montri Mongkoldao Director 15 October 2012 - Present

Director representing Airport Authority
of Thailand Plc.

7 Squadron Leader Pongtorn Thepkanjana Director 30 October 2015 - Present
Director representing Thai Airways International Plc.

8 Air Chief Marshal Padet Wongpinkaew Director 1 October 2014 - Present
Director representing Royal Thai Air Force

9 Mr. Arthit Winitsorn Director 1 October 2015 - Present
Director representing Department of Airports

10 Mrs. Nutteewan Siemangern Director 6 September 2012 - Present
Director representing Ministry of Finance

" Gp. Capt. Jirapon Kuaduang Director and Secretary 2 November 2015 - 28 September 2016
CATC President (Agenda item 2).

Remark - Director in No. 10 has knowledge and ability in accounting and finance.
- In case of new appointment, CATC has provided documents and information required for the committee’s practice
and job description of CATC for the new Board of Directors.
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CATC Board of Directors performs their duties responsibly and
independently. There is clear assignment of duties among the
Chairman, Director and Secretary.

Scope of Duties and Responsibilities of CATC Board
of Directors

The Board of Directors shall have authority to determine policies
and oversee general operations of CATC. Such authority shall
include:

1. Toissue rules or regulations to ensure compliance with Article
6 and Article 7.

2. To issue rules or regulations concerning management.

3. Toissue rules or regulations on meeting and operations of the
Board of Directors and subcommittee.

4. To issue rules or regulations on appointment, nomination,
removal, promotion or demotion of personnel and employees.

5. To appoint, nominate, remove, promote or demote
consultants and experts providing assistance to President.

6. To issue regulations on performance of President and assign
a person to perform duties in lieu of President.

7. Toissue regulations stipulating positions, salary rates, wages
and other remunerations of personnel and employees.

8. To issue regulations stipulating operational guidelines and
discipline and punishment for personnel and employees.

9. To issue regulations on complaints of personnel
and employees.

10. To issue regulations on funds or other supporting funds for
welfare of CATC operators and their families under an approval of
Ministry of Finance.

11. To determine rates and collection method of tuition and
service fees provided in the scope of CATC's authority.

12. To issue regulations on control, improvement, facilitation
and safety of the business, teaching and services and other
necessary operations under the Royal Decree shall be approved
by the Cabinet. The regulations shall come into effect after having
been published in the Government Gazette.

Scope of Duties and Responsibilities of CATC
President

CATC President shall have the duty to manage CATC's business
in accordance with CATC’s objectives, duties and responsibilities,
and also the policies, regulations and rules stipulated by the Board
of Directors. President shall also have the power to supervise all
personnel and employees. Such authority shall include:

1. To appoint, nominate, remove, promote, demote and cut
salary or wage and take disciplinary actions against personnel and
employees other than those under the authority of the Board of
Directors stated in Article 16(5) in accordance with regulations or
rules stipulated by the Board of Directors.

2. To determine working conditions of personnel and employees,
and issue rules or regulations on CATC operations which do not go
against rules or regulations stipulated by the Board of Directors.
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ON TRAINING CENTER

CATC organizes the meeting of the Board of Directors at
least once a month. In 2016, the Board of Directors agreed to
have the meeting every third Thursday of the month in advance,
so that each director can arrange his / her schedule and regularly
attend the meeting. Chairman shall notify the directors of the
next meeting schedule before the end of each meeting. In 2016,
CATC had 13 meetings of the Board of Directors.

The organization’s secretary division, which is responsible
for meeting arrangement, sends an invitation letter along with
meeting agenda and all required documents in the form of
documentation and e-mail to enable the directors to learn
sufficient information approximately 7 days prior to the
meeting.

Determination of meeting agenda shall be jointly considered
by Chairman and CATC President (Director and Secretary).
Director and Secretary shall be responsible for supervising
preparation of all meeting documents. Directors shall be able
to propose issues at the meeting.

Chairman shall chair the meeting and allow Directors to
have adequate time for discussion on each agenda, express
their opinions and give suggestions. The management division
shall give CATC top executives the opportunity to attend the
meeting to clarify relevant information as the persons directly
responsible for the operations. This shall provide the Board of
Directors with sufficient information for the consideration before
casting votes at each agenda. Each meeting shall usually take
about 3 hours.

Director and Secretary shall provide the accurate written
meeting minute which shall be kept at the Office of CATC
President. Upon being affixed by CATC President (Director and
Secretary) and certified by CATC Board of Directors, the meeting
minute shall be deemed an accurate evidence of issues
appeared in the minute and it shall be deemed that the recorded
resolution and consideration are properly conducted
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Attendance of Director
1 Air Chief Marshal Sritpong Komutanont Chairman 13/13
2 Captain Prayut Saowakhon Executive Director 12/13
3 Mr. Kusol Yamsa-ard Executive Director 13/13
4 Mr. Voradej Harnprasert Director 13/13
Director representing Ministry of Transport
5 Mr. Tinnagorn Choowong Director 9/13
Director representing Aeronautical Radio of Thailand Ltd.
6 Mr. Montri Mongkoldao Director 12/13
Director representing Airport Authority of Thailand PIc.
7 Squadron Leader Pongtorn Thepkanjana Director 11/13
Director representing Thai Airways International Plc.
8 Air Chief Marshal Padet Wongpinkaew Director 13/13
Director representing Royal Thai Air Force
9 Mr. Arthit Winitsorn Director 12/13
Director representing Department of Airports
10 Mrs. Nutteewan Siemangern Director 12/13
Director representing Ministry of Finance
" Gp. Capt. Jirapon Kuaduang Director and Secretary 13/13

CATC President
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Remuneration of directors and executive managers

The Cabinet resolution on 2 July 2013 agreed with remunerations and allowances of state enterprise
committees. Being categorized as Category 3 - Small State Enterprise, CATC directors and committees shall
be granted meeting monthly remunerations and allowances as follows

1. Chairman
2. Director
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CATC Board of Directors shall have the power to
appoint subcommittees or other working groups to
perform certain duties as assigned. The State Enterprise
Directors who have been appointed as subcommittees
or other working groups shall be granted remunerations
based on the Cabinet resolution on 2 July 2013 according
to the urgent letter of the Secretariat of the Cabinet No.
Nor Ror 0506/Wor 107 dated 3 July 2013, effective from
August 2013 onwards.

Monthly remunerations of CATC Board of Directors
in fiscal year 2016 amounted to 864,000 Baht (according
to the Cabinet resolution on 2 July 2013, effective from
August 2013 onwards) and meeting allowances of CATC
Board of Directors in fiscal year 2016 amounted to
786,000 Baht.




ANNUAL REPORT 2016

CIVIL AVIATION TRAINING CENTER

ﬂ"IOOUIInUUO\]ﬂm:ﬂSSUﬂ’IS auw. IIﬂ:ﬂfU:OL!ﬂSSUﬂ’\SIOUJ']:I-Q:O\]TUU\]UUS:U’IN 2559
The remuneration of directors and committees / subcommittees. in Fiscal Year 2016.
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Air Chief Marshal Sritpong Komutanont
Chairman

90,000

144,000

Captain Prayut Saowakhon
Executive Director

72,000

72,000

Mr. Kusol Yamsa-ard
Executive Director

72,000

72,000

72,000

Mr. Voradej Harnprasert
Director representing Ministry of Transport

72,000

72,000

Mr. Tinnagorn Choowong
Director representing Aeronautical Radio
of Thailand Ltd.

54,000

72,000

6,000

Mr. Montri Mongkoldao
Director representing Airport Authority
of Thailand Plc.

72,000

72,000

6,000

Squadron Leader Pongtorn Thepkanjana
Director representing Thai Airways
International Plc.

60,000

72,000

6,000

Air Chief Marshal Padet Wongpinkaew
Director representing Royal Thai Air Force

72,000

72,000

90,000

7,500

Mr. Arthit Winitsorn
Director representing Department of
Airports

72,000

72,000

7,500

10

Mrs. Nutteewan Siemangern
Director representing Ministry of Finance

72,000

72,000

72,000

6,000

1"

Gp. Capt. Jirapon Kuaduang
Director and Secretary

72,000

72,000

15,000

37,500

Total

786,000

864,000

234,000

19,500

19,500

15,000

37,500
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Committees Mandated by CATC to perform tasks are as follows

1. AMEZNTTHMSASIANAL RLIN.

sznaufaenssunig aun. agnetias 3 Al LL@Zﬂ?i‘Nyﬂ’]iﬂEi’N
viee 1 Au admginuiyTuaznistu Inislszgu 5 A% Al
ede sielulil

1. CATC Audit Commmittee

CATC Audit Committee comprises at least 3 CATC Directors
and at least 1 Director who has knowledge and ability in accounting
and finance. It had 5 meetings. Names of the Committee are as
follows:

$18TANTINNT FRISEIN

waanIALan WAA 29Tluia 19v81UNITUNNIATIARAL

ﬂiﬁ‘ﬂﬂ’]ﬁ‘éLLﬂuﬂ@\iﬁW@Wﬂ’]ﬁ

wanaAa wéugenn EEERE
NITUNTENIIATUHN

ol a a
WeiTagsos Ay EEERE

NITUNTHUNUNIENIWNNIART

hihfa:AoUSuTABOU .

1. amaseuANgniesLaiTenalivasdayauaziniaesing o fae
watia viadinsnmaaaunuaniuinevinll WEninminessuay
dufluuazmanzan tneAtdelsz@ninmnizasugunialy Ay
A1ATYr8930aNInTIAany TRqLTatANIININRaoLLAZIEZINA

2. mIvaaauNIIguainEnindRuLaznsldninensynlssinan
dhlulneiilss@ning Ussdninim uazdseudn

3. iuauuAavrannnslunisiinlaudile e linisdjimanu
Wuldetregniesfilszdning Usz@ninan wavdszndndiaau

4. dUszanuauuazlifeiausuuzinimiseausing  ludussadeu
UfjiRuaznsauANng Y .

5. peaaaun1edniiuseld ;edne uazdvidstleninigiamna
INEGT . .

6. lauaLuzAEN3aarunnsialua vianisyRIANaAUNNIRY LAL
NINGAUAN | 1045538 A4

7. ApinneusaniInIageueluauenssie i igiaivna

8. AARNKANNIAIAARL kaznsUfRn N deiauauLY

Name Position

Air Chief Marshal Padet Wongpinkaew Chairman of Audit Committee

Director representing Royal Thai Air Force

Mr. Kusol Yamsa-ard Member of Committee

Executive Director

Mrs. Nutteewan Siemangern Member of Committee

Director representing Ministry of Finance

Scope of Duties and Responsibilities

1. Verify the accuracy, reliability of the data, and inspection method with
universally agreed standard, as appropriated. While keeping the performance
of internal inspection and control as well as the aspects of time.

2. Monitor the maintenance, and the use of all types of resources
as efficiently, effectively, and economically.

3. Suggest ways or measures to improve and make the operation
more accurate, effective, efficient and economical.

4. Coordinate and provide advice to various departments on
internal procedures, rules and regulations.

5. Carry out due diligence, including income, expenses, and
benefits that involved state-owned enterprises.

6. Suggest preventive measures to prevent the leak of information,
fraudulent, and countering corruption measures regarding the financial
and property of state-owned enterprises

7. Make an internal audit report directly to head of state enterprise.

8. Follow up the results and follow the instruction.




2. ArUsaUNSSUMSIANAOBINUS:IDUWaNSURUAIU 2. The Subcommittee on Preparing Indicators

voutgns auw. U 5 (2 woARNEL 2558 - 28 Mty on CATC President Performance in the Sth year

-~ T I (from 2 November 2015 to 28 September 2016)
2559) Amsiszqu 1 A% AsiisneTeselili One meeting was held and the list of attendants
is as follows:

WARNNALAN LA N'i:ﬁluLLf’]"J U981 UNTTNNNT Air Chief Marshal Padet Wongpinkaew Chairman of
ﬂiiuﬂqj‘ﬁu,wu NAINNANA Director representing Royal Thai Air Force Subcommittee
YNENUNT WA n35uANT Mr. Tinnagorn Choowong Member
ﬂiiuﬂqj‘ﬁ[,mu Director representing Aeronautical Radio of
151 Angnisiuussdsznalng A1rin Thailand Ltd.
UNTN9I0U AN A394AT Mrs. Nutteewan Siemangern Member
miumi;ﬁmu NIENTNNTAR Director representing Ministry of Finance

KunAla:AUSUEABOU
dprindaadanistszilunanistimeuaeddinig auw. I9 5 (2 woaAnieu 2558 - 28 fiueneu 2559)

Scope of Duties and Responsibilities
The Subcommittee shall have duties and responsibilities to prepare indicators on CATC President performance in the fifth year
(from 2 November 2015 to 1 September 2016) .

3. ARUzoUNSsUNSUS:ITUWANSURUAIUVOIGSIINTS dUW. 3. The Subcormmittee on Evaluating
W5 WO RN 2558 - 28 Ut 2559 ) s CATC President Performance in the Sthyear

N R (from 2 November 2015 to 28 September 2016)
sz 1 A% Aelinedasielilil One meeting was held and the list of attendants is as follows:

caa

weanY AUAAs 1szaueynIINAg

. , Mr. Arthit Winitsorn Chairman of Subcommittee
NITUNNTHENUNTNNIRINIALIY . . .

Ll Director representing Airports

a s

u"m'm’m:ﬂm Wj’%,ﬁj\ waaminumi{] . o BUNITHNT Squadron Leader Pongtorn Thepkanjana Member of Subcommittee
NITUMTHUNU UTHN MILUINE ANA (W) Director representing Thai Airways International Plc.

a
WIBNLAT ANARATY e 115 BUNTTNNIT Mr. Montri Mongkoldao Member of Subcommittee
?immﬁj‘qmu LIWN MBNIALULNE NA Director representing Airport Authority of Thailand Plc.
NWRTU

hUnfla:AUSUTABOU
Uszifiunansfjifaureeddnas aun. 7 5 (2 wyARniew 2558 - 28 fiueney 2559)

Scope of Duties and Responsibilities
The Subcommittee shall evaluate annual performance of CATC President in the fifth year (from 2 November 2015 to
28 September 2016).
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4. nm:aqnssumsu§m3ﬂmu|§iu\1 Hnnsulszgn 4. The Subcommittee on Risk Management
5 meetings were held and the list of attendants is as follows:

5A5 AaReTeselli

v
1UIIBINIALRN ATNA LNAAS ﬂixﬁ’\u’awﬂimms Group Captain Jirapon Kuaduang Chairman of
(Ejrjqﬂqj\ @‘UW) NITNNITUAY (CATC PreSIdent) Subcommittee

[SakigiFglgh) Director and Secretary

riinAla:AUSUEABOU . . ) o
=R al o o al Yo % a G a a U
1. Aansnfianuidenaniadanieluuasiadanieuen 1 auw. a1alfi savisniaznianisiunaznnazau ) ineadias
FNA o 3
2. NANUNLEULATNIATNNS TN LA NIA NN AN AT

o

3. fuuauleuelithedaniszes auw. Widuwuamelunsdfifietlessiuwazannnuidesiianaiaiu

Scope of Duties and Responsibilities

1. Foresee risks from internal and external factors likely to affect CATC and also financial conditions and other related
conditions.

2. Consider risk prevention plans and measures.

3. Stipulate policies for CATC management division to use as guidelines on risk prevention and reduction.

5. AUzOUNSSUNISIWOWIISUNS:UUNISUSHS S. The Subcommittee on IT Management System
5mmsaurinsiu|§yaamsu§n'1|35nn'ls”msaumﬂ Consideration 2 meetings were held and the list of
fnstlszqu 2 afe Aeflsedesiealld attendants is as follows:

UNMBINVALEN ATNA DA ﬂi:muwﬂﬁumi Group Captain Jirapon Kuaduang Chairman of

(H47013 AUN.) NTINNTWAL (CATC President) Subcommittee
U

101N Director and Secretary

wihuazANsuRATEL '
1. o Uiutgs Avuaunuuiunmatulagansauma uaznisdeaistesanitiunisiunaizeu
2. guanmwimsdanisszuumatuladiansauma waznisdeansliiuady uazamnsaissuusunaluladunseensionu
1fiatneditlsy@ngnn.
3. fansanTianuiunaaiunisimunssuumaluladansaumeaag aumn. —

Scope of Duties and Responsibilities
1. To develop, improve and determine master plans on information technology and communication of CATC.
2. Supervise, develop and ensure up-to-date ensure information technology and communication and effective application
of technology systems.
3. Consider and provide opinions on information technology system development of CATC.

48]



6. ANUEOUNSSUMSAIAUAIANINISAE Satiedasialyld 6. The Subcommittee on Good Corporate Governance

the list of attendants is as follows:

\ UNRNURT HIARATT ﬂi‘::ﬁﬁumg,ﬂiiumi Mr. Montri Mongkoldao Chairman of Subcommittee
\ nﬁum?@lmu Director representing
\ 139N Vi"]'ﬂ"]ﬂqﬂﬂquvLVIEI ahal) (NUNTW) Airport Authority of Thailand Plc.

KUnAIla=A0SUENLoU . 3
1. dwunuleung uwmwdfiRdwiunindmedanis neinduguaianishia niasvispuaniniugualdnisdifiunis
muma‘@mmLmumimnumLmﬂf«mﬂi‘vmmLuumﬂﬂﬂmquﬂ?vawﬁmw .
2. weungtlszanduiug Lmvumm@LmeﬂmvmmumeqLuum?muwimumwmmwﬂﬂmvaumiumiﬂ u,awauv]ﬁ iy
et auauELNIAALALANANNINATEY ALN. LAUBFBATUZNIINNIT ALIN. fiansanlindugen

Scope of Duties and Responsibilities
1. Stipulate policies and guidelines on management and good corporate governance; supervise preparation of good corporate
governance plan and ensure effective implementation.
2. Publicize and have the power to appoint working teams to carry out works assigned by the Subcommittee and other required
works in order to propose CATC good corporate governance plan to CATC Board of Directors for an approval.

7. ANUEDUNSSUNISIANIAYILSUTINBOUVOISSTIOROAIAL dUW. /. The Subcommittee on CATC Social Responsibility

fnnalss 1 2 e mmqmﬂm'ﬂﬂu 2 meeting were held and the list of attendants is as follows:

;3
119181INALEN AING LNARAS UsrauaynIsnNng Group Captain Jirapon Kuaduang Chairman of
(H47N79 dUN.) NIINANTUAY Director and Secretary) Subcommittee
AUIYNNT

wiuazAnuiuiaTay
1. Aaulaung wianNdfim dmiunisiinsdaninisuaniadniuiinTeuvesganasediny
2. pauAw My gualinisaiBunissiunisdainuaunisuanspaniuiageuaesgsnasedan Atiuniadulletnefils@nsnn
meLWTﬂivmﬁuwuﬁ S
3. fénaussiipnisiauitedudumemailffuwesvang anAns aungsun1suazeu | Haiy

Scope of Duties and Responsibilities
1. Stipulate policies and guidelines on social responsibility management.
2. Control and supervise preparation of social responsibility plans and ensure effective operations and publicize.
3. Have the power to appoint working teams to carry out works assigned by the Subcommittee and other required works.
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President Bureau
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Vice President of
Academic Affairs
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Academic Affaires
Division
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Aircraft Maintenance
Training Division
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Avionics Training Division
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Aviation Management
Training Division

NI EIRAING ENAUAMSLIY
Aviation Technical English
Division
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Aeronautical Services
Training Division
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Office of Policy and
Corporate Planning

Audmsiniu
Flight Training
Center

nasniu
Flight Training Division

nasdaniingsaImeaeIu
Aircraft Maintenance
Division
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WEN9NL 303 |59
gnaataAsIg 2 M3

Workforce Planning Framework
of Civil Aviation Training Center
Currently, Civil Aviation Training Center

has 303 officers and 2 employees.
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The Administrators Directory
AfU=USHIS @n1uunistuwaisou

wizgiuwed wnsds
HAUEMIAIUNYIITMS
Mr.Tapanaphong Buddhasiri
Director, President Bureau

wNEMAANNF 3Nt

$89K31MS5 FeuZus

Miss Pukkanut Makchouy

Vice President of Administrative Affairs

UNEMDUYT ’NBAY
ganusemsdrinnalulagiansaumnamsiiu
Miss Ananya Sittikong

Director, Aviation Information

Technology Bureau

UINATMALAN ATNA Pasas
ganmsaantiumsiunaizau
Group Captain Jirapon Kuaduang
President

UIMBIMARNS AT, FIRIUT NIUUR
$89g91ms fheRgims

Squadren Leader Dr. Watana Manon
Vice President of Academic Affairs

WINE2I3UNT LRENUIA
HanuemsfimIAeuas WU §SIAM sy
Miss Varintorn Liamnak

Director, Aviation Business Research

and Development Bureau
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YNMBIMARST AUATES LNTSLT e

W5l guanassa welsanl damila il JL 3
faurmadinmsiumsaaa fBuIEMINaMATIa MAENULAZIATDIEUA HEUIEMINBNTILTMIMILIU
I:IArs. Ratchanee Suksomarth Mr.Wirojana Noyvilai Squadren Leader Chitawat Phetriang
Director, Finance Bureau Director, Aircraft Maintenance Training Division Director, Aeronautical Services

Training Division

M9. NUN F19ANEEITN wEFATmY qzyzqu“ﬁ( A5.uUN ANTNNANIHE
gausemsnaitaiamsaindmsiiu Ha1ulEmsnaiIusmsmsiiv gauaamsnadtneaingmnaiamsiu
Dr. Kanok Sarsitthithum Mr. Thitiwatana Boonyarithi Napapa Patarakamonpong, Phd.

Director, Avionics Training Division Director, Aviation Management Training Division Director, Aviation Technical English Division

uMAIMAIN aATR MNNLIRUE wIMBMALAN 55AU AULNN UNELAY RUaN
Fnms ganulsamsgudinmsiiu $nuIms ausEmsnasHniiy ga1ulemsnastantitgea masnu
Wing Commander Apichart Watawattana Group Captain Ratin Intawa Mr.Jane Northaw

Acting Director, Flight Training Center Acting Director, Flight Training Division Director, Aircraft Maintenance Division
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THE STRATEGY THEME
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The Strategy Theme of CATC Corporrate plan
for the fiscal year
201/- 2021

The Strategy Theme of CATC Corporrate plan for
the fiscal year 2017- 2021

The meeting of CATC Board of Directors No. 8/2016 on July
29, 2016 came into action CATC Corporrate plan for the fiscal year
2017-2021.

- Strategy 1: Production of high quality students with high skills.

- Strategy 2: Enhancing internal management.

- Strategy 3: Employee potential development to bring them to
the international level.

- Strategy 4: Research and business development

- Strategy 5: Physical development, building and facilities

Strategic plan to improve the management structure
in order to enhance the implementation of CATC
2015-2024 (10 years) and five-year plan period
(2015-2019)

According to the Royal Decree establishing the Civil Aviation
Training Center Act 2535 and Amendment No. 2 2540 and No. 3 2549
Section 6 the objectives of CATC are to produce and develop personnel
for the aviation industry and perform aircraft maintenance, aircraft
services and other aviation-related services for the benefit of the
production of such personnel.

The main task of CATC is to train personnel to adhere to
Royal Air Navigation Act 2497 and the amendment of Section 5, Article
42-50, so as to provide training to international standards. country
Cabinet meeting on February 7, 1984 , and voted in favor of the
government agencies and enterprises of the Ministry of Transport has
adopted a proposal number 2 below.

1) Not allow government agencies and enterprises, workers,
business aviation to be established as a training unit within the agency
itself if the training is repetition training, which is already at the Civil
Aviation Training Centre in Thailand. Training will be based on the needs
of the agencies that offer.

2) Not allow government agencies and state enterprises such
delivery personnel to be trained abroad in the course of the Civil Aviation
Training Centre in Thailand can provide. The cost of the units, except
for the case to be trained by the capital of international organizations
or a foreign government

The current duties and responsibilities under plans to improve the
management structure to optimize the implementation of CATC to
achieve the vision, mission, role, mission and purpose CATC has set
up the character and working process into 4 roles;

Mode 1 Personnel Production: create quality workforce and
emphasize on practical skills.

Mode 2 Personnel Development: Enhance knowledge and
operational skills based on the standards of International Civil
Aviation Organization and Department of Civil Aviation.

Mode 3 Service: Seek supplementary sources of income apart
from key missions.

Mode 4 Knowledge Support for Society: Educate and encourage
new aviation enthusiasts

-

gz

Short-term plan / annual plan /
long-term plan / business plan and strategy
of CATC

CATC has established guidelines for a more efficient operation.
To increase revenue and reduce government support. CATC has
prepared a strategic plan to improve the management structure
in order to enhance the implementation of CATC 2015-2024 (10
years) and five-year plan period (2015-2019 ). The plan for
improving the operational efficiency of CATC is composed of two
major parts.

1) The monetization

2) Controlling overhead costs.

The strategic plan will cover the Master Plan Development of
CATC which the Minister of Transport has approved on July 15,
2015 summarized as follows.

The updated guidelines include the six
strategic areas.

Strategy 1 Course of instruction included

Diploma degree , Bachelor degree,

Master dergee, undergraduate

and postgraduate training.
Strategy 2 The equipment for teaching and training.
Strategy 3 Development, building, and landscape.
Strategy 4 Policies and marketing strategies.
Strategy 5 Business and service.
Strategy 6 To optimize the management to formulate clear

guidelines to improve their operations.

According to the strategy, the six strategies with total 68
projects budget 2,279,300 million baht restructuring plan consists
of 67 strategic projects and the construction of one school building

projects.
! r 7
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business strategqy

S:g:N1SAITUNISAUNWUNUIITU 3 S:8: AD

The implementation phase of the plan is divided into three phases.

uwuszg=au (1-3 U ) IWUS=:819 (510 U)
"laSuasw" Ground Check "dana” Globalize
U 2558-2560 U 2563-2567

USuusokangasIaulRnuay d@0andovndudoomMsmMAdQT WouunkangastkuRmAunAlufadafiudeuly uazasoAxudoomsyoonARQ

aSonussudodumsAnuuamUumsAnuia:oornsg3 13 wnolulng tazcous:ine

weuumsissumsaoulkidukangasuusiGog oiausuiuy

906> EASA Authorized Training Center EASA 147 la:darkangaslkaoandon

S0co IATA Authorized Training Center a:darikangaslkaoandon

Jan3yuaUNSIINMSISEUNSaoUTKIWEOWD SawdsugunsnimsiZaumsaoulkuiiuade Bu gandooido, CBT ua: Simulators

UWUMSIUYOTUWOS00SUSUDUAUEMSTURWLEUOWIWUENSANEQS

USUUSOWUR tWakiUs:ansniwmsi3aunisaou

[AsHMSAZ0ENDIANSEIUNIWULLUNA dUW. NSOINW
WUl duw. 10URgSNluoNSwiasdSnaNuNIABaU

wouungudoya UA. 1a:anm (Centralized Database) 1@5UESWINZOINEMADAENKNSSUIA:MAMSANU 1BU Industry Alliance, Career Fair

E gnszaunrumw ur. [aglddodou TOEIC dunmurisuI E mMs3ado BU AUSNadou ua:inausumu
{Uadou TOEIC la:nosaUSUWUSUNLONOY E WQULNIUUNQ@oUNINSONNUYoD duw. (CATC Test) ﬂ UsMsIRFUBNNAUMSTURTANUBEIBTY

(Information and Consulting Service Center)

1unkavdioyalia:ovAnUS 1ugugnawluMsIwalwsdoyadnunnsdus:auUS:NF
dwsuypansmelutasnguan
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Under Thailand 4.0 government investment strategy which aims
at fast driving economy forward, the Aviation and Logistics
industry, which includes aviation infrastructure, center for aircraft
maintenance, repair, and overhaul (MRO), manufacturer of parts
and components for the aerospace industry, Time Sensitive
Product, Drone, and key regional aviation training hub, were
identified as target areas of economic growth or “Thailand’s New
S-Curve”, and prioritized as part of Thailand 20 Year Strategic
Plan and Reforms.
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Business of orgonizotion

at glance and industry trend

analysis in 2016

Thai airline industry has grown exponentially due to escalating global
travel demandin 2016. According to the air traffic volume from 6 airports
under the Airports of Thailand PLC (AOT) during the fiscal year of 2016
(October 2015-September 2016), Thailand'’s Air Passenger Movement
was 119,923,998 (passengers) rising sharply from the same period last
year at the rate of 12.30%. It comprised a total Aircraft Movement of
776,922 flights, and a total of Freight and Postal Parcels of 1,407,506
tons, a 9.83% and 3.94% increase comparing to the same period.
Given the high growth in regional aviation industry, the AOT has
developed a five-years master plan aiming to enhance the capacity
and quality of Thailand’s 6 airports with a total of 190 million passengers.

According to the Aeronautical Radio of Thailand Ltd. (AEROTHAI),
Thailand’s Air Traffic Movement has increased to 1 million flights in 2016
comparing to 900,000 flights last year. The AEROTHAI also estimated
that during the past 6 years, such number has increased steadily at an
average annual rate of 12-14%, and expected to have approximately
1.5 million flights/year in the next 3-5 years and 2.7 million flights/year
in 10-15 years. At the same time, driven by dramatic rise in high air
traffic, the Airline Business in Thailand in year 2019 continues to expand
their operations by increasing brand new fleets, new flights and key
destinations.

Board of Investment of Thailand (BOI) reported investment opportunity
in Thailand’s Aircraft Industry in 2016 that there are more than 16
investment projects related to aircraft maintenance and manufacturer
of parts and components for the aerospace industry, including landing
gear changes, wheel and brake maintenance, and ground support
equipment. This reflected Thailand’s strong investment opportunities
in the aircraft maintenance industry which continued to attract foreign
investment. The present opportunity in Thailand's Aircraft Industry is
further strengthened by the government’s liberal investment regime
and numerous investment incentives from BOI aiming to make Thailand
as a hub for aerospace production and maintenance centerin ASEAN.

Overall Thailand’s Aircraft Industry performance in 2016 is very positive
with a favorable government policy aiming to promote investment and
stimulate tourism industry. The continued political stability, decrease
in oil price, and regional market expansion has also helped spur greater
demand for air transportation.

Accordingly, the continued growth and expansion in aerospace industry
is in parallel with the estimation of International Air Transport Association
(IATA) which expects 7.2 billion passengers to travel in 2035, a near
doubling of the 3.8 billion air travelers in 2016 over the course of 20
years. This prediction is based on a 3.7% annual Compound Average
Growth Rate (CAGR). IATA also forecasts that Asia-Pacific region will
be a prime driver for global air travel demand with an overall market
size of 3.1 billion air passengers in 2035 and an annual average growth
rate of 4.7%.

The sharp increase in air transportation demand in Asia-Pacific is very
much in line with global air travel projections. According to the Airport
Council International (ACI) which has released the latest edition of the
World Airport Traffic Forecasts (WATF) 2016-2040, global passenger
is set to double from 7 billion in 2015 to 14 billion in 2029, based on a
project growth rate of 3.7% CAGR. As future air transport demand will
originate from emerging markets, Asia-Pacific thus has the largest
market share of 34% in 2015 and 47% in 2029 in the next 14 years, with
a project growth rate of 6.2% CAGR.

In addition, the International Civil Aviation Organization (ICAQO) reported
that the current 100,000 daily flights in aviation’s global network will
increase to 200,000 daily by 2030. Making it imperative for Aircraft
industry’s personnel to evolve and refine in a comprehensive manner.
In addition, the estimation of future aerospace industry expansion
combining with capacity building in skill development to meet market
demands is extremely crucial and required all relevant stakeholders to
work togetherin order to sufficiently produce and maintain experienced
aviation personnels that drives aviation industry forward with
sustainability. ICAO has also emphasized the importance of human
resource development in the rapid changing aerospace industrial
landscape in Asia-Pacific region, especially the lack of specialized skill
and training capacity that could effect aviation oversight capabilities in
the areas of safety and security.
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The robust expansion in Thailand’s aerospace industry and Asia-
Pacific region stimulates an increase demand of domestic aviation
personnels. Despite considerable progress, Thailand’s air
transportation industry facing a number of challenges in 2016.
Several airline companies faced the problem of skilled aviation
worker shortage, lack of qualified airline pilots due to brain-drain,
particularly with regards to the shortage of captains due to
expansion of low-cost airlines which boosting the number of new
airplanes, and the fierce competition in the regional aviation
industry such as airlines from Middle East region. In an efforts to
mitigate the problems, the Thai government has enacted a short-
term policy extending the mandatory retirement age to 65 years
for three groups of state-owned enterprises which included
qualified captains of the Thai Airways International, CATC airline
instructors of the Thai Smile Airways Company Limited, and air
traffic controller of the AEROTHAI. These measures aim to tackle
the shortage of skilled airline pilots and staffs as a result of rapid
expansion in the aircraft industry.

In addition, one of the major factors that significantly influence
Thailand’s Aircraft Industry is the ongoing development to improve
the standard of civil aviation in Thailand and to lift the red flag
status from the ICAO. The Civil Aviation Authority of Thailand
(CAAT) is under the process of granting Recertification of Air
Operator Certificates to 25 airlines which operate international
flights and planning to invite ICAO for audit procedures in June-
July 2017 in addition to withdraw the country’s red flag. With
regards to the Commission and the European Aviation Safety
Agency (EASA), as announced in the EU Air Safety List of the
European Commission in 2016, there is no Thai airline subject to
the list, hence Thai airline will have no operational restrictions
within the European Union.

In short, the standard improvement of the Thailand's civil aviation
has become national priority and challenge. With the rapid
expansion in aircraft industry in Asia-Pacific, Thailand must lift its
red flag status at earliest opportunity in order to maintain aviation
industry competitiveness and as a regional hub for air transportation.
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Nonetheless, apart from the task to lift the ICAO red flag, Thailand must
improve aviation safety management in accordance with Universal
Security Audit Programme-Continuous Monitoring Approach (USAP-
CMA). Aninspection team led by ICAO will conduct safety inspection
in the whole civil aviation system of the country. Particularly, with
regards to safety measures under the Standards and Recommend
Practices (SARPs) for international civil aviation, Annex 17, Security,
Safeguarding International Civil Aviation Against Acts of Unlawful
Interference, as well as Annex 9, Facilitation, under the Convention on
International Civil Aviation (the Chicago Convention 1944). In line with
international standard, Thailand's Civil Aviation Committee has
announced National Civil Aviation Security Programme (NCASP) as a
guideline to prevent unlawful intervention and to encourage the
implementation of international standards to all relevant stakeholders
including Public Aerodrome Manager, Air Operator, Logistic Controller
as parts of inspection preparation effort for international civil aviation
regulators.

Nevertheless, the increasing demand of aviation industry has intensified
greater aircraft safety measures, especially in the year 2016 where
global community stressed the importance of airline security, particularly
in relation to airport security on the premises of an aeronautical facility,
information sharing between government, the management of the risk
of terrorism, as well as cybersecurity threat.
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From the prospect of Thailand’s aviation industry in 2015 and the
opportunity arising from 4.0 government investment program which
presents huge investment opportunity for aerospace industry and
logistics, and as a prime driver for Thailand’s economic growth.
This also reflected in the CATC's strong commitment to continuously
involve in aircraft industry and business opportunity so as to
meeting demand from the rising global expansion in aviation
industry, including airline companies, air traffic service and airports
which also resulted in surging demand for aviation skill personnels,
particularly qualified workforce for the ground support, Air Traffic
Controller and pilots.

Furthermore, as aviation safety has become a major issue for all
relevant stakeholders, Thailand has enacted national civil aviation
safety plan. This national plan includes National Civil Aviation
Security Training Programme (NCASTP) with a focus to enhance
security personnel capacity, in compliance with ICAO Universal
Safety Oversight Audit Programme.

As CATC is a national focal point that undertakes training for
personnel supporting the aircraft industry and as a full member of
ICAO TRAINAIR PLUS, CATC shall play a greater role in producing
highly-skilled aircraft personnel and providing high quality aircraft
maintenance service in order to meet the new global demand.
The CATC will also support Thailand’s Ministry of Transportation
quest to become a hub for air transportation and regional leader
in civil aviation. With this in mind, CATC has built a new training
facility and developed the Civil Aviation Training Center which will
support human resource development, allowing CATC to produce
and recruit highly-trained aerospace personnel from 400-500
people to 5,000-6,000 people within 3-5 years. This project is
therefore in line with ICAQ inspection and working in parallel with
ICAO TRAINAIR PLUS Standardized Training Package, which will
elevate CATC to regional Center of Excellence.

Nonetheless, aviation staff development and recruitment requires
not only the capacity to meet intensified market demands, but a
highly specialized and qualified workforce. This also includes
Personnel Licensing of flight crew members, air traffic controllers,
aeronautical station operators, and flight dispatchers which involve
an essential guarantee for efficient and safe operations. In addition,
several private institutions provided aviation training programs that
are different from CATC standardized program. Hence, these
private institutions should receive official accreditation that
conforms to the standardization of ICAO and to ensure that such
licensing standards are kept in line with current practices and
future developments in airline industry labour market.
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Role of CATC and Its
Association

in Aviation Industry and
Response

to Government
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National Level: CATC is the national educational institute that helps enhance capability of human resources in aviation industry to promote
Thailand as the regional aviation hub.

Regional Level: CATC is a renowned regional center specializing in civil aviation whose standards are internationally accepted.

Summary of Plan /Tasks /Projects Based on CATC's Modes

Aviation personnel production and development plans and supply of equipment related to an increase in effectiveness of aviation personnel
production of the country consist of aviation personnel development plan (basic mode).Purpose: To produce and develop aviation personnel
and enhance competitiveness in the regional aviation industry.

There are two sections: Flying Training Programs and Ground Training Programs

Flying Training Programs
» Commercial Pilot License-Aeroplane
* Private Pilot License—Aeroplane
» Commercial Pilot License—Helicopter
* Private Pilot License—Helicopter
 Multi-Crew Pilot License (MPL)
* Flight Training Program
- Instrument Rating (IR)
- Multi-Engine Rating (ME)
- Flight Instructor Rating Course (Aeroplane& Helicopter)
- Airline Transport Pilot Knowledge for Aeroplane (ATPL)

Ground Training Programs
» Master's Degree
- Master of Management Program in Aviation Management

» Bachelor's Degree
- Bachelor of Technology in Aviation (3 Majors)
- Air Traffic Management
- Airport Management
- Air Cargo Management

« Bachelor of Engineering ( 2 programs)
- Avionic Engineering Program : AEE (4 years)
- Avionic Engineering Program : AET (transfer 3 years)

« Bachelor's Degree (2 - years continuing program)
- Bachelor of Technology in Aviation (2 Majors)
- Airport Management : APM
- Air Cargo Management: ACM

* Diploma Programs
- Aircraft Maintenance Engineer License : AMEL
- Aircraft Maintenance Engineer License: AMEL
- Aircraft Technology (Aircraft Instruments: AT-Al)
- Aircraft Technology (Avionics: AT-AE)
- Aircraft Technology (Avionics: AT-AE)
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SPECIFIC TRAINING COURSES
ICAO TRAINAIR PLUS/Training Developers Course
- ICAO TRAINAIR PLUS/ Instructor Training Course
- ICAO TRAINAIR PLUS/ Training Manager Course
- ICAO TRAINAIR PLUS/ STP179/XYZ/COM OPS/AIR PRO:
Communication Procedures for Airside Operations
- Aerodrome Apron Control Officer (AACO)
- Aerodrome Control Rating (ATCL)
- CNS/ATM Technology for ATS Managers
- Safety Management System (SMS)
S p E C | I: | C - Aviation Security Management (AVSEC)
- A320 Line Maintenance
- Meteorology for Aviation Personnel (MET)
T RA' N | N G - Performance - Based Navigation (PBN)
- Controller — Pilot Data Link Communication (CPDLC)
- Aerodrome Planning and Operations Services
C O U R S E S - Aerodrome Inspector
- Flight Line Mashaller
- Aeronautical Chart Analysis
- Introduction of Air Cargo
- Air Cargo Management
- Air Transportation System
- Aviation Law and Regulations (AL and R)
- Human Factors for Air Traffic Controller/Pilot
- Human Factors for Airport Management
- Human Factors for Operation Personnel (HF)
- Aircraft Weight and Balance
- Basic Knowledge of Airport
- Basic Knowledge of Airport Safety and Aircraft Rescue and Fire Fighting
- Airport Pavement Maintenance
- Airport Ramp Management Training
- Airport Ramp Operation Training
- Airside Operation and Management
- Aviation Management for Executive (AME)
- Airport Operations, Safety and Security
- Aerodrome Certifications
- Airport Commercial and Financial Management
- Air Traffic Control License & Rating (ATCLR)
- Approach Procedural Control Rating (ATCNR)
- Area Procedural Control Rating (ACC)
- Area Surveillance Control Rating
- Aeronautical Information Service Officers (AIS/GEN)
- Aeronautical Information Service - Special (AlS-Special)
- AlS Cartography (AIS/MAP)
- Approach Surveillance Control Rating (APPR)
- Flight Operations Officer/Flight Dispatcher (FOO/FD)
- Flight Operations Officer — Special (FOOS)
- Flight Operations Officer - Refresher (FOOR)
- Search and Rescue Administration (SAR)
- Aviation Technical English (ATE)
- English for Airline Business
- Intensive English Course
- Aviation English Language Proficiency Interviewer/Rater (AEL)
- ICAO English Proficiency Test
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THE CIVIL AVIATION TRAINING CENTER has 3 Facilites in the following locationd:
1. The Civil Aviation Training Center Bangkok
1032/355 Phaholyothin Road, Chatuchak District, Bangkok 10900 Thailand
« Central Adminstration
» Ground Training Center
Diploma, Bachelor’'s Degree (4 years) Bachelor's Degree Continuing (2 years), Master's Degree
Tel. 02272 5741-4, 0 2272 4210-7 / Fax. 0 2272-5288 www.catc.or.th
2. Flight Training Center Hua Hin Airport, Hua Hin District, Prachuab Khirikhan 77110 Thailand
* Flight Training Programs
« Aircraft Maintenance and Repairs
Tel. 0 3252 0337 / Fax. 0 3252 0146 www.catc.or.th
3. 2nd Flight Training Center Khon Kaen Airport, Muang District, Khon Kaen 40000 Thailand
« Flight Training Programmes for Commercial Pilot Licence Program to train navigation flying in the North
and Northeast, and support expansion activities of continue Flight Training Program from Flight Training
Center (Hua Hin) in the future.
Tel. 0 81341 9557 / Fax 0 4323 5557 www.catc.or.th

CATC Aircraft Fleet

MODEL ENGINE / TYPE MANUFACTURER AMOUNTS
DIAMOND 42 Glass Cockpit Multi-Engine / Retractable Gear Diamond Aircraft / Austria 6
DA-42 TDI Twin Star

DIAMOND 40 TDI Single Engine / Fixed Gear Diamond Aircraft / Austria 8
DA-40 TDI

DIAMOND 40 CS Single Engine / Fixed Gear Diamond Aircraft / Austria 38
DA-40 CS

CESSNA172R Single Engine / Fixed Gear Cessna / USA 3
C-172R

ROBINSON Helicopter Robinson Helicopter

R-44 Company / USA 3
TOTAL 28
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Operational Performance in Production
and Development of Personnel for Fiscal
Year 2016

Non-Fiscal Operational Performance
Aviation Human Resources Production and Development

Year 2016 CATC has numbers of recruits participant and

graduates as following;

NYNNANGAT Flying Training Group 105 1 116 0
NGNUANGAT English and Ground — Based Aviation Course 282 5 282 5
NGNUANGRAS Operations Group 124 162 172 146
NGUNANGMT Aviation Management Group 346 0 216 1
NANNANGAT Aircraft Maintenance Group 395 0 384 0
NGNNANGAT Avionics Group 191 0 99 0
NGNUANGRAT The Master Degree program 20 1 31 2
ﬂ@juuﬁﬂqm Aviation Human Resource Development Center 361 0 360 0

1,824 169 1,660 154

T
1,993 1,814

Collaboration with the Department of Civil Aviation in Skill
Test for students who passed a written examination of the
Department of Civil Aviation for Aircraft Mechanic License

In fiscal year 2016, CATC provided Skill Test for five
generations of students who passed the written examination
and there were a total of 132 students who passed the Skill
Test.
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CATC Special Projects in 2016

» New training facility, civil aviation training center, administration and its adjacent building, and the CATC office equipment.

Objectives: - To respond to government policy in developing highly-skilled aircraft personnel in the region and to cope with
increasing number of students and to better utilize the use of CATC’s owned area.

Construct 18-story building on the unoccupied area of 8,000 m2 which will not effect the use of existing building and the
CATC teaching. The renovation phase will conduct after completion with the budget of 1,890.46 billion baht (including office
equipment) receiving from the cabinet approval on 3 November 2015. This project will also include the plan to enhance CATC
capacity and changes in organizational structure as proposed by the Ministry of Transportation.

Cabinet Meeting on 7 June 2016, the Cabinet endorsed in principle for CATC proposed construction projects, and CATC
office equipment.

Benefit of the project After completion, the new facilities is expected to support the recruitment of highly-trained aerospace
personnel for 4,000 people/year.
Current development

1. CATC resolution order number 543/2559 regarding the appointment of the project committee;

2. CATC evaluated the projects regarding the construction development including office equipment, systematic work,
computer, information inspection, audio visual equipment, budget related supporting documents, TOR for construction outsourcing,
hiring process (through E-bidding);

3. Consultative meeting between CATC, Thailand’s Ministry of Transportation and Bureau of the Budget to consider appropriated
project funding while taking into account CATC asset liquidity;

4. During CATC Committee Meeting on 25 October 2559 (11/2559), the committee agreed in principle to change the initial
project funding and to operate in 2017 fiscal year, with an overall funding of 1,255.48 billion baht. There will be three sources of

funding to support the construction projects, including 15% of CATC’s income (188.322 million baht), CATC 2017 fiscal year
budget of 125.548 million baht, and national budget of 62.774 million baht.
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CATC Flight Training Center Khon Kaen Airport
On 30 May 2016, Air Chief Marshal Prajin Juntong Deputy Prime Minister, announced government urgent priority action
plan aimed at produce and recruit sufficiently highly-trained aerospace personnel, as ordered by the Thai Prime Minister.
On 2 June 2016, Prime Minister General Prayut Chan-o-cha endorsed aforementioned action plan and ordered that the
work should be done in accordance with government policy, and shall invest with budget from airline sector. Such plan shall
support Thailand’s state-owned enterprise and shall not serving corporate interests. The Prime Minister has tasked Ministry
of Transportation to continue supervise this project.

CATC has since consulted with all relevant stakeholders to enhance aircraft industry personnel capacity by establishing
Flight Training Center Khon Kaen Airport (CATC Khon Kaen) under the budget of 900 million baht, with the aim to produce
800 qualified pilots per year. In addition, CATC plans to provide single engine aircraft, multi-engine aircraft, and airplane
simulation in order to support civil aviation training. CATC also announces the construction of several aircraft facilities such as
Airport apron, parking area, flight preparation room, kitchen, restroom, simulation room, and pilot resting area. The CATC
Khon Kaen training center is included in the Pilot Recruitment Plan to support the aviation industry urgent demand (present-
September 2016). The plan is currently under CATC supervision, and will be further elevated to Civil Aviation Committee for
further consideration.

Cooperation with relevant airline agencies in 2016 fiscal year

1. CATC and Airports of Thailand Public Company Limited Cooperation Framework
The 1st Amendment (annex) to the 19 September 2012 Memorandum of Understanding on Aerospace Personnel Development
Cooperation between CATC and Airports of Thailand PCL, which had official signing ceremony on 25 November 2015.
Aerodrome Apron Control Officer — AACO on 27 June — 29 July 2016
Flight Operations Officer - FOO on 20 June — 9 September 2016
Airside Operation & Management on 1 — 11 August 2016

Aviation Law and Regulations on 15 — 19 August 2016

Flight Line Marshaller on 22 — 26 August 2016

AIS Officer on 22 August — 14 October 2016

Air Cargo Management on 5 — 9 September 2016

Airport Operation Safety & Security on 12 — 16 September 2016

© N oo b o=

2. CATC and Nok Airlines Public Company Limited
Memorandum of Understanding on vocational education and training, bachelor degree and training programme between
CATC and Nok Airlines PCL, which had official signing ceremony on 18 August 2016.

3. A Cooperation Project with Department of Royal Rainmaking and Agricultural Aviation
Memorandum of Understanding between the Department of Royal Rainmaking and Agricultural Aviation which had official
signing ceremony on 16 September 2016.
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Research Project for Education Quality
Development
Researches funded by CATC in fiscal year 2016

According to the mission on researches, CATC as an educational
institution, has provided educational and training programs of the
bachelor’'s degree level based on the bachelor program of the Office
of the Higher Education Commission and Office for National Education
Standards and Quality Assessment pursuant to the announcement
of Ministry of Education on Higher Education Institution Standards
B.E. 2011 which stipulates operating measures based on research
mission that, “Higher education institutions have carried out mission
on researches with quality and efficiency and based on specific
areas. They operate in accordance with policies, plans and budgets
and manage to promote and encourage professors, researchers and
personnel to have ability in doing researches. They also support
and create research network with external agencies in order to
generate quality and beneficial researches, inventions and creative
works that accommodate the country’s development strategies,
widely serve social needs and bring advantages to the public.”

In addition, the strategic research plans of CATC (2013-2016)
stipulate CATC’s research policy as follows:

1. Carry out researches of CATC in accordance with the
National Research Policy and Strategy No. 8 (2012-2016) and CATC
Corporate Plan in fiscal year 2011-2014

2. Create quality researches in compliance with educational
standards and corporate management assessment criteria in order
to support missions on human resource production and development
of CATC.

3. Develop, support and encourage CATC’s human resources
to have knowledge and ability in research and do quality researches.

4. Create management systems and mechanisms for researches
or creative works that enhance efficiency of CATC.

As a result, CATC emphasizes on researches and provided
research funding of 1,510,347 baht in fiscal year 2016 to research
projects which have been approved by the working team on research
policy and strategy of CATC based on the criteria on research project
consideration of CATC. There were 8 research projects announced
by CATC research funding fiscal year 2016 dated November 13,
2016 and consider research funding CATC in fiscal year 2016
(additional), dated January 20, 2016, as follows:

biskehes T
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Falnsamsiat / Research Project

fsﬁ'ﬁl / Authors

n17eaNLLUNAIAfansaasaaatalamasingldieas OTRA
DESIGN OF QUADRATURE OSCILLATOR CIRCUIT USING OTRAs

n.gan seeude
USA TORTEANCHAI

29a35imaLAN P PI PD way PID flusunsuldlagldasas cCTA

PROGRAMMABLE P,PI,PD AND PID CONTROLLER CIRCUITS USING CCTAs

3.8 Aediaude
USA TORTEANCHAI

nMraaNLULAganTasAadluAlanmanlumanszualngldaeas VDCC
THE DESIGN OF CURRENT-MODE BIQUADRATIC FILTER USING VDCC

n3.9an seieude
USA TORTEANCHAI

aganAlalnadniuiaiesinaugs
DIPOLE ANTENNA FOR ALTIMETER

AT.A8TAT UINLAS
wnaiFessd wadaene
APIRADA NAMSANG
REUNGYOT LERDWANITTIP

wlnmaszUsa T dwmiunisnaadiudanfuefindidudoansng

ASYMMETRICAL T-SHAPE RESONATORS FOR HARMONICS SUPPRESSION

AT.A0TAT UINLAS
waFesed @A ladnne
APIRADA NAMSANG
REUNGYOT LERDWANITTIP

nM2RANLULILATIATATRsRaNAgaL AN Fuaziaul e nTAl Y
DESIGNING AND BUILDING OF AIRCRAFT MODAL TESTING MACHINE

wee AT neananiiia
YOSSANAN KORSAKULPANICH

EXPERIMENTAL MODAL ANALYSIS OF AIRCRAFT STRUCTURAL JOINTS
VIBRATION USING MS20426AD RIVET

ManAaBsLarAziiaa nNsdussiieutesantiuuulasaaienAeungnsaeFion MS20426AD

WAt neananitia
YOSSANAN KORSAKULPANICH

EXTENDED RUNWAY FROM THE THRESHOLD

msamamagulfinduiaussngUnsaBudyanniesesdaaimvainialuiFuniuitewionieds | weiadna swed
DEVELOPMENT OF LOAD-CARRYING UAV FOR AIR NAVIGATION SIGNAL DATA LOGGING ON THE

KITTIPOL HORAPONG
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In addition, Civil Aviation Training Center has also
continued to support research and development by
presenting a research on the Development of Pilotless
Aircraft carrying wireless receiver that supports air
navigation in the runway, an invention of Mr. Kittipol
Horapong. This research project received the 2016
awarded in the the annual invention award of National
Research Council of Thailand (NRCT), and was
subsequently selected for the national invention exhibition
in 2017. Here upon, the CATC has applied for the
registration of patent to the Department of Intellectual
Property.

Eight projects that received grants from CATC will
undoubtedly expedite the development of learning process
and spur on changes in aviation industry, as well as support
to CATC'’s Center of Excellence strategy. Such projects
will also help develop and create new generation of
researchers for CATC.

Furthermore, during the 2016 fiscal year, the researchers
of CATC has presented research projects to both national
and international Academic Conferences. These 8
research projects are as the following:
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NANUAIREN LAFLNTLEE NG

Failndde : n9.9a79 saiiaude
%'mmmm : Quadrature Oscillator Using Operational Transresistance Amplifiers
=) a

TB4NUATINTT : IEEE Seventh International Conference on Intelligent System, Modelling and Simulation (ISMS 2016)
Ui 1 25-27 WN91AN 2559
A0 undn : Taawsnidugg Unfa ngainme

o

Fan3de : #9.009m1 WINLAS LAz wiaEesed @aatadineg
FaUNAN ; Design of Bandpass Filter Based on Asymmetrical T-shaped Resonators

%dﬂlﬁﬂ]’lm? : The 2016 International Electrical Engineering Congress (iEECON 2016)
Sud : 2-4 fupu 2559
A0uNam : Trusnaansdu Saudaidaslua

2UNA4E : A7.877A1 WINLES UAZ UNaEesa A InARading
TAUNAIN : Dual-band Bandpass Filter Using Stubs to Controllable Passband

o =

TBINUITINTG : The 2016 International Electrical Engineering Congress iIEECON 2016)
Fub : 2-4 Funpn 2559
AnuAAn : Trausumnenz AL Sandnidealul

Fanade : #2.07901 WINLES LAz unaFasad iadigahine
FaunAw : Multi-step Hook Bandpass Filter
A a

TAINUITINTT 1 2016 Thailand-Japan microwave
Fuf 1 9-11 Agunew 2559
A0uRan - umaInendamaluladnszaanindnszunsivile

2UNANE : A9.0A7A1 UINUA WA WeFevad @rAdTiasAne
4aUNAIN : A Dual-Band Star Chain Fractal CPW Antenna for LTE and RF Altimeter System
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TANNUITINTT : 2016 Thailand-Japan microwave
Fud : 9-11 Higunew 2559
A0URAR - uAInendumaluladnszaenind nszunsmile

o

T01INA4E : A2.007A1 UNLAS LAY W1aFaseA LA dTeine

4aUNAIN : A Dipole Antenna Using Sierpinski Carpet fractal Technique for RF Altimeter System
F997UITINNG : 2016 Thailand-Japan microwave

Fui : 9-11 Higuiew 2559

A0UNAR : umanendemaluladnszaauindnszunsivila

Fanade : #9.07907 WINLES AT uneFased AT hine
TJaUNANN : A Dipole Antenna Using Minkowski Fractal Fractal Technique for RF Altimeter System
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TANIUITINIT : 2016 Thailand-Japan microwave
Ui 1 9-11 Rgunew 2559
#01UNAR - WrnAnendamalulatinsraeindnsruaamile

21NA9E : A9.0A7A1 UINUAN LA WeFevad @rAdTimsAne
TGAUNAIN : A Dipole Antenna Using Minkowski FSS for LTE and RF Altimeter System
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BBINUITINTT - 2016 Thailand-Japan microwave
Fud : 9-11 figunew 2559
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Summary of the 2016 Annual Spending on October 1, 2014 - September 30, 2016.
Civil Aviation Training Center received budget under the Ministry of Transport.

Juus:=91 / Full Statement

_ R  Oblcat gandindnansman
- naiinaneuazENWU / Disbursement Obligations :
x‘lugi‘wmm Total disbursed balances
LAY / Resources AlaF
- BN/ .
Budgets 4181434 / Pay % % AYWAS / Balance %
Obligations
Suselél / Revenue 295.76 255.66 86.44 - B 40.10 13.56
RuaurennnilEumy
124.08 121.19 97.67 - - 2.89 2.33
State budget funds
994 / Total 419.83 376.85 89.76 - - 42.98 10.24
Jyuadnu / Investment
o _ . » gaadnanemdae
*‘“’4““““ NIFLLNAEILAZENWY / Disbursement Obligations :
&Sy Total disbursed balances
LURINY / Resources
Budgets o N/ “
ANEATY / Pay % % ANLUAR / Balance %
Obligations
[useld / Revenue 41.91 10.70 25.53 15.79 37.68 15.42 36.79
Ruaulseunnil Ry
130.31 123.29 94.62 3.66 2.81 3.35 2.57
State budget funds
994 / Total 172.22 134.00 77.80 19.456 11.30 18.77 10.90
SOuU / Total
_ 1/ Dichy  Oblcat sanlindaneAmae
o NITLUNANH AT NN Ispbursemen Igations
w.’j?”mm * o Total disbursed balances
LURYNY / Resources AlaFy
A W / u
Budgets 4184349 / Pay % ? % AaWAR / Balance %
Obligations
Rumeld / Revenue 337.67 266.37 78.88 15.79 4.68 55.52 16.44
ST AV LTSI
254.38 244.48 96.11 3.66 1.44 6.24 2.45
State budget funds
994 / Total 592.06 510.85 86.28 19.46 3.29 61.76 10.43
WU T RIULN
Unit : Million Baht
318019 / List uan1aidnanenlszandl 2559 / Annual Disbursement Result 2016
3181an211l3747/ Regular expenses 388NN/ capital expenditure
sullszanaudléfy | anease/ BN / pavide /| sudszannfldiy | Aneese/ BN / AWRE /
Budgets Pay Obligations Balance Budgets Pay Obligations Balance
RJuselé / Revenue 295.76 255.66 0 40.096 41.91 10.70 15.79 15.419
RusudszannuliuaY 124.08 121.19 0 2.888 130.31 123.29 3.66 3.352
State budget funds
994 / Total 419.834 376.85 0 42.984 172.222 133.995 19.456 18.771
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Analysis of the performance of Civil Aviation Training Center for fiscal year ended September 30, 2016.

e UL
Unit : Million Baht

2559* / 2016* 2558 /2015 Hin(an) $a810z / Percent
/ Increase (Decrease)
s18laaInmssLiueI / Income from operations 391.400 331.065 60.335 18.2
dngauanaelisan (%) / The proportion of total revenue (%). 64.0 60.8
sqﬂ'lﬁfa"u 1/ Other income: 219.947 213.394 6.553 31
51¢/lAiRugAUYUAINTFLUIA / Income from Government Grants 197.454 186.264 11.190 6.0
Andauannaeldaan (%) / Ratio of total Income (%) 32.3 34.2
i’lﬂiﬁ’fﬁlu/ Other income: 22.493 27.130 (4.637) (17.1)
s12/lagan / Total income 611.347 544.459 66.888 12.3
A ldanaAL 19 / Operating expenses 426.822 400.300 26.522 6.6
dadauannanldanasan (%) / Ratio of total expenses (%). 98.1 96.3
Anldaneian / Other expenses 8.166 15.337 (7.171) (46.8)
Anldanasau / Total expenses 434.988 415.637 19.351 4.7
lsitimuada / comprehensive income 176.359 128.822 47.537 36.9

Tty 2559 annfunisfiunaeu (aum.) dinladaiaia 176,359 A1unm memmﬂmm 47537 mumwmmwmm@ﬂm 36.9
‘Emﬂmmimwmeﬂummmu‘wmﬂnfnma‘mmmmmﬂ‘nmmqm yaidmglfruiinauanniiuge 66.888 Aruum vieiaduienaz 12.3
uazArldsesoniinduaniliudn 19351 &uum vdedisiudesas 4.7 Telull 2559 meldrufetar 64.0 iaanaeliainnisaniiueu
wazfaeay 32.3 Miaanaeliduganyuaniguia meaziguanelaludouiniuaised Ay fail

In 2016, the profit of Civil Aviation Training Center was 176.359 million baht, 47.537 million baht increased from last year or 36.9 percent
higher. The total income increased more than the proportion of the increase in total expenses. The total income increased by 66.888 million
baht, or 12.3 percent higher and the total expenses increased by 19.351 million baht of 4.7 percent higher. In 2016, the total revenue of
64.0 earned from the operation and 32.3 percent of the revenue earned from the government grants. The revenue breakdown sections are
as follows.

e - §uun

1. s791M91NN1SANITUIIU / Income from operations Unit : Million Baht
2559* / 2016* 2558 /2015 ey §aeiaz / Percent
/ Increase (Decrease)

sralaanmamLiiuenu / Income from operations 391.400 331.065 60.335 18.2
ANLAN(3EI / Study fee 372.690 314.910 57.780 18.3
dndruanaelamiiiuau (%) / Ratio of operating income (%). 95.2 95.1
Auasin / Dormitory fee 15.934 10.202 5.732 56.2
9e/11i3n9n9iiu / Revenue from Aviation Service 1.923 4.231 (2.308) (54.5)

selfannsiudeniatesdiuuazau 9 0855 P 0.569) 505

Revenue from aircraft maintenance and other.

1uﬂ 2559 AU, mwvlmmnmimmumu 391.400 @WLLU’]W LWN‘ﬂu’ﬂ’lﬂﬂV]LL@'l 60. 335 @’WHU'WV]MT@LWN"H‘LAS'BEZ\) 18.2 Tmﬂiuﬂ 2559 iﬁﬂi(ﬂ'ﬂﬁﬂ
m@mmmm@’aﬂm 95.2 mmmnmﬂmmmeﬂuﬂmﬂu@mfmmu 372. 690 mumw meumnﬂmmmmv 18.33 iﬁﬂiﬂﬂﬂL@WLi‘Huﬁ"ﬂﬂ@v 48.3
Lﬂmmﬂﬂ'@u Flying Group mmgm Commercial Aeroplane Pilot License a:u‘VI 98-104 Lmen@;m Commercial Pilot License — Helicopter ﬁ;u‘ﬂ 46-47

In 2016, the income of CATC was 391.400 million baht, 60.335 increased from last year or 18.2 percent high. In this year, 95.2 percent
of the revenue came from the tuition fee. The amount was 372.690 million baht, 18.3 percent increased from last year. 49.3 persent tuition
revenues came from flying group: Commercial Pilot License course 98-104 and Commercial Pilot License — Helicopter course 46-47.



ANNUAL REPORT 2016

CIVIL AVIATION TRAINING CENTER

54

e AU

2. $7016i3U / Other Income Unit : Million Baht
s12lBus 23 / Total Other Income 219.947 213.394 6.553 3.1
el fRuganyuaIn¥gung / Income from Government Grants 197.454 186.264 11.190 6.0
s1¢/l#8 / Other Income 22.493 27.130 (4.637) (17.1)
mﬂmﬁm“u / Interest income 13.978 20.068 (6.090) (30.3)
fls@amu)arnnisdrminaninedu / Gain (loss) on disposal of property 4.863 0.139 4.724 3,398.6
u °/ Other 3.652 6.923 (3.271) (47.2)

il 2559 AUN. mwvl,mu'amuuumnﬁma 197 454 fuun AnfluFasas 32.3 anma Ao a‘ﬂﬂ”l,m\m'awuumnﬁma lsznavumae)
L\mfamuuumiﬂ 121.188 RNULN LAY L\m'amuuumfmWﬁ'amnwmmﬂumﬂimmmu 76.266 87ULN

In 2016, CATC was funded the amount of 197.454 million baht by the government, representing 32.3 percent of the total revenues. The
government grants consisted of 121.188 million baht of general subsidies and 76.266 million baht of subsidies for the purchasing of
equipment.

Mdagl : §uLm

3. ANl§I1emntudnu / Operating Costs L
Unit : Million Baht

2559* / 2016* 2558 /2015 Hin(an) $ag10z / Percent
/ Increase (Decrease)

Algana s ueu / Operating expenses 426.822 400.300 26.522 6.6
AnldaneAeafUmIIngn / Human resource expanse 168.914 160.733 8.181 5.1
fndauanArldana AL liueu / The proportion of operating expanse 39.6 40.2

Anldanelunsaau / Teaching expanse 67.795 59.699 8.096 13.6
ANTRNLTNLAZ1N993N1 / Repair and maintenance expanse 23.110 23.298 (0.188) 0.8)
ABNsALATANERATLNE / Depreciation and amortization. 81.968 71.742 10.226 14.3
dndauannAnldanamtiiuenu / The proportion of operating expanse 19.2 17.9

%‘u °]/ Other 85.035 84.828 0.207 0.2

Al anef Tl 2559 §uau 426.822 Eutnm s TLAYera 6.6 viseIfiNaL 26,522 d1uum Tmmhu“lm;iﬁm’mmﬂﬁm
gaaA@aNsA AnldanaReafunTnag uazAldanelunnssey

Al e A iueulud 2559 anuau 426.822 UL Faeaz 39.6, 19.2 LAY 15.9 LARAIN m‘lﬁ@’@'ﬂmﬁ'mﬁuwﬁnmu Antdensen wazAn
Iganelun1saaumaIuansL Imﬂmhmmnmﬂuwummi@ﬂw 75.5 uaz 6.2 luRunau LLWLmawunmmma‘mmmfﬂw ANANAL AN LE
mﬂ’l,ummﬂumulﬁmLﬂumu’mummﬂmu ANRNNATAZARRLLNUAZNNEWEN AnTIuFasAT 30.7, 28.2 wax 17.9 1aspnldanalunisasy
ANNATAL

Expenses for the year of 2016 was 426.822 million baht, 26.522 increased or 6.6 percent higher than last year. The increased costs
were mainly related to depreciation, human resource expanse and cost of course of instruction.

Operating expenses for the year of 2016 was 426.822 million baht was divided into 39.6, 19.2,15.9 percent for human resource expanse,
depreciation and cost of instruction. Human resource expanse was divided into 75.5 and 6.2 percent for employee salaries and contribution
to provident fund. The cost of instruction is mainly on fuel, overtime compensation and external teachers, which are 30.7, 28.2 and 17.9
percent respectively.
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9d0gl : uLm
Unit : Million Baht

4. Anl&9183U / Other Expenses

Anlda18@u / Other expenses 8.166 15.337 (7.171) (46.8)
2ANUAINNIIIMLEan / Loss on disposal of a parcel 6.782 14.252 (7.470) (52.4)
&1 7/ Other 1.384 1.085 0.299 27.6

TuTl 2559 Anldaneauaiuau 8.166 A1uum daulugiiiaainanauainnisammieianesluaeinialaedsiiaesniiesainuuneny

nsldann 4auau 6.782 §ruun Teatliudodnanianuainnisamiieas 14.242 duum

In 2016, other expenses were 8.166 million baht, mainly from the losses of spare parts sales which cost 6.782 million baht.
In 2015 the losses of spare parts sales which cost 14.242 million.

N1SJIASI:RFIUNISIU Fiuznisiuzessnntunisiunaden o 30 fuanaw 2559

Financial Analysis as the financial Civil Aviation Training Center at September 30, 2016.

N1SJIAS1zAaUNSWe

4 30 uenay 2559 AUW. RAWningaan 1,607.439 duunm nauanTNuas 217.270 druum videinauieass 15.6 daulvnjiia

1 ¥
AN TUTBI WA UTT LI

Assets Analysis

On September 30, 2016, CATC had the total assets of 1,607.439 million baht, 217.270 million baht increased from last year or 15.6

percent higher. Those amounts gained from the increase of long-term investments.

Mdagl - §uLn
Unit : Million Baht

RAunsng / Asset 1,607.439 1,390.169 217.270 15.6
Runsweuyuidau / Current assets 827.527 894.267 (66.740) (7.5)
Runswelaivauidau / Non-current assets 779.912 495.902 284.010 57.3

Ruawmusrazana / Long-term investments 270.500 47.500 223.000 469.5
mmﬂmsfqﬂnmi/ Plant and equipment 437.862 389.301 48.561 125
Funsnelaififiamu / Intangible assets 71.550 59.101 12.449 21.1
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0 30 fuEE 2559 AL, fivifan 610.721 duuam WinduanTiiuda 40.913 Eruunm visefindudenay 7.2 z&qu&Lum&iLﬁmmﬂmiLﬁu%u
reeniAulaiuyuidsumanisduganyuaniguiasanisiug
Analysis of liabilities

On September 30, 2016, CATC had the total debt of 610.7211 million baht, 40.913 million baht increased from last year of 7.2 percent
higher. Those amounts gained from the increase of Non- current liabilities (Government Grants deferred).

9d0El - ANULN
Unit : Million Baht

WiNa(an) "
2559* / 2016* 2558 / 2015 Faginy / Percent
/ Increase (Decrease)

WUAY / Debt 610.721 569.808 40.913 7.2
uﬁ‘ﬁwqwf‘mu / Current liabilities 83.018 90.735 (7.717) (8.5)
wiiaulaingui3ey / Non-current liabilities 527.703 479.073 48.630 10.2

RugannuaIniguiasan1siug / Government Grants deferred. 480.774 433.747 47.027 10.8
nszyniunatlsylamingdneu / Employee benefit obligations 46.929 45.326 1.603 35

NNs3IAS1HaNSIFoUNNNSRURENATY

Analysis of the important financial ratio gl - &L

Unit : Million Baht

2559/ 2016* 2558 /2015
AangduanNaNIgalumsvinmls (%) / Profitability Ratios (%).
fhsuanauwnusaselfsan / Return on total income 28.8 23.7
BRINARALILNUFBAWNTWE393 / Return on total assets 11.0 9.3
ARF199UTASIASIINIIMSTRY (1%11) / Financial structure ratios (times).
ANINEIUANINAREY / Current ratio 10.0 9.9
ﬁmaqdquuﬁﬁuﬁ@dqu%mu / Debt to equity 0.6 0.7

Tt 2559 aun. R uanauunusamalisuuazdnuanauunusieduning sonfenss 28.8 uar 11.0 MNAAL KNIUAINTNUEUAN
tiag druFudnandoulaseairamnenisdu aun. Hensdouanineaed 10.0 wiisauanLnudadniies wasidnsdiunidusadiuaasun
0.6 Wihanasanlnudaanides dadrannsomsdnsdauls Tnaddnandeuniidusedouzemuianndt 1w

In 2016, Return income from operations and return on total assets were 28.8 and 11.0 percent respectively, slightly decreased from last
year. For the financial ratio, current ratio increased to 10.0 times, increase from last year. The ratio of debt to the capital was 0.6 times, slightly
decreased from last year. The ratio of debt to the capital was less than 1 time.
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1. dnUs:avFved CG auw. ‘

wald aun. Wundsaeuninisiniuguaianisia uaziduly
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2. u[uuwmsﬁwﬁum|aﬁvmsr‘iﬁva\1 auw.
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aun. 13 4 fu dsznausae
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1. CATC's Good Corporate Governance

To ensure accordance with good corporate governance
principles, the CATC Board of Directors has therefore determined
the policies to which the CATC Board and employees adhere and
which serves as a foundation for improving effectiveness and
efficiency in management and operations. The goals of such policies
are effective, transparent, and fair management; social
and environmental responsibility; the creation of the
organization’s reliability and thus trust from all the parties involved;
continuous and sustainable growth; and international; and ultimately
assuring the organization’s internationally accepted international
standards.

2. Effective Policy for CATC Business Control
CATC has stated the policy in order to control its business which
consists of 4 points;

1. Role and Responsibility Policy - CATC tries its best to
operate its administrative department to meet the most efficient and
effective outcome with integrity and freedom under morality.

2. Organizational Management Policy of CATC tries its best
to manage the organization with full scale of effectiveness and
accountability as well as to build sustain positive image and reliability.

3. Entrepreneur and Beneficiary Policy - CATC concern
committees most about clients, employees, competitors, alliances,
creditors, debtors, society and environment to be treated equally for
the sustain collaboration.

4. Human Resources and Training Policy - the committees
give such human resources and development such a continuing
priority for the most effective performance and learning for the
organization

CATC's Ethical Behavior
In order to operate the business under ethical and morality, the

committees has created the concrete rules for everyone to uphold
morality which are;

1. To uphold virtue and morality

2. To have good conscious, honesty, integrity and
responsibility

3. To uphold national benefit as main priority over personal
benefit or hidden agenda

4. To uphold justice, fairly and legally.

5. To distribute good service to public without discrimination

6. To provide accurate information for public

7. To maintain high quality outcome and standard with
accountability.

8. To uphold the democratic form of government with the
King as Head of State.

9. To uphold career path’s ethic and code of conduct.
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CATC is the institute where it provides aviation human
resources that always uphold and prioritize its missions toward
social cooperate responsibility in order to create the sustainable
economic, social, environment and the realization
of beneficiaries with the operation accordingly to good
business supervision and to create business opportunity for
organizational development and sustainable development as
following;

1. Operate the administration according to good business
supervision

2. Aware of every decision made according to social
cooperate responsibility

3. Respect the basic of human rights, laws, traditions and norms
of every beneficiaries who is affected by CATC working process

4. Develop educational curriculum related to CATC'’s
aviation industry to meet the international standard

5. Support research / studies and human resources to increase
the capacity of aviation industry development of the country

6. Support community development, social development as
well as environmental development sustainably in the area where
CATC is operating

7. Use the participation and communication methods to reach
beneficiaries with transparency.

Activities of CATC is operating in to different levels. Can be
classified according to the following

1. Shareholders and Investors Level defined by CATC that
investors mean Ministry of Finance, Ministry of Transport, Thai
Airways International Public Limited, Aeronautical Radio
of Thailand LTD, Airports of Thailand Public Company Limited which
CATC is responsible for providing the efficient information to the
investors and shareholders for decision making. Non-disclosing
information for beneficiaries may cause damages to investors and
shareholders in general. The operation accordingly to the social
cooperate responsibility to investors and shareholders included
annual report, trainer magazine, information on website as such.

2. Directors and Committees Level is responsible for good
business supervision support, good management system and
transparent allowance, financial related information disclosure
and non-financial related information disclosure as well as the
devotion for operation such as attending monthly meeting,
providing the information for MIS/EIS administration details for
director’s decision making.

3. Employees Level including the responsibilities for fair
payment and allowance, welfare for employees according to
law and regulation as well as monitoring well-being and
safety for operation and developing and training human
resources in working place.

4. Clients and Consumers Level defined as students who
receive training courses in CATC which the responsibilities for
this level are providing the courses according to the standard
of Office of the Higher Education Commission; Office of Nation
Education Standards and Quality Assessment, Building and
Learning Area Renovation and Basic Structure of education
for instance.

5. Trading partner level of CATC means students, trainees
which CATC has to be responsible for upholding fair
regulations, operating business with anticorruption; anti
bribery, respecting partner's assets and property, not taking
advantage partners as well as supporting partner to take part
in CSR with the organization.

6. Community and Environmental Level - example of CATC
acts to be responsible for community are community
development; risk monitoring that shall affect the environment
caused by CATC, information disclosure about operations that
may affect community and local cultural learning such as
hosting children’s day activity, seminar camp for education
supervision for instance.

7. Societal Level - CATC is responsible for building up
networks for social development, human right watching, and
public hearing and taxpaying to the government.

8. Competitors Level - CATC is responsible for fair
competition without defaming or obstructing the competitors.
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CATC’s corporate social responsibility activities in the
fiscal year of 2016

Summary of Aviation industry

Civil Aviation Training Center assigned the Aviation Business
Research and Development Department to analyze in depth data and
do the summary of aviation industry every month so that they will be
beneficial to the operation, including the implementation of corporate
strategies to meet the need of the market as possible, as well as enhancing
the competitiveness of the business. The summary of news will be posted
in www.catc.or.th

20th Higher level education flea market

During November 2015 to September 2016, the CATC organized the 20th
exhibition of higher level education flea market, which involved both public
and private institutions as a host of the exhibition. This flea market aims
to publicize the aviation related course and to work as a school counseling
for high school students by helping them to learn more about the aviation
programme as well as the mission of CATC.

Children’s day activities with the Royal Thai Air Force

On 9th January, CATC and the Royal Thai Air Force has organized an
event for 2016 Children’s day, at the Arpon 601, Air base wing 6, Don
Muang International Airport, and at the Civil Aviation Training Center in
Huahin, Prachuap Khiri Khan. The activities were organized by Executive,
Staff, and Aviation Student. The goal is to promote health, public mind,
and intelligence as well as promoting good relation between community,
family, and organization throughs recreation activities and the basic
knowledge of in the field of aviation.
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The 70th Anniversary Celebrations of His Majesty the King’s Accession
to the Throne on 9 June 2013 and the Celebration on the Auspicious
Occasion of Her Majesty the Queen’s 7th Cycle Birthday Anniversary
12th August 2016

The economic zone and urbanization in areas near airports have been
effected by climate changes and rapid expansion of aviation industry
which resulted in an unprecedented of environment degradation. CATC
recognized the importance of environmental protection and encouraged
students and staffs to take part in special activities including mangrove
forest planting volunteer, which organized twice a year, during 1 March-30
April 2016 and 3-8 May 2016 at mangrove forest, Bangpu Resort, Samut
Prakan Province, as a tribute to the 70th Anniversary Celebrations of His
Majesty the King's Accession to the Throne and the Celebration on the
Auspicious Occasion of Her Majesty the Queen’s 7th Cycle Birthday
Anniversary.

The Dream of Fly Project 8

The CATC in association with PTT PLC Ltd and the vichakarn.com held
the 8th Dream of Fly Project during 27-28 July 2016 at CATC Bangkok
and Flight Training Center in Prachuap Kiri Khan Province. The objective
of the project was to give young people an opportunity to learn from the
CATC’s actual flight and create a good attitude towards aviation at young
age. To participate in the project, CATC will select 16 young adults from
applicants around the country that have registered and submit an essay
about “Reaching the Pilot Dream”. The 16 winning applicants will have
a chance to train with a flight simulator and observe an actual flight with
flight instructors. The project was honored by Mrs.Natthiwan Simangern,
representative from Thailand’s Ministry of Finance, presided over the
opening ceremony and marked wings and presented certification to the
winning applicants.
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The visiting of CATC subcommittee and its staff to support Corporate Social
Responsibility

On 23 August 2016, CATC under the leadership of subcommittee and its staff attended
PTT PCL “Learning Center” at the Vidyasirimedhi Institute and visited Kamnoetvidya Science
Academy at Rayong Province, in order to inspect and absorb best practices regarding
Corporate Social Responsibility from leading institutions and to better implement the
application of CSR Concept for CATC.

High School Counseling Teacher Seminar Program 2016

On 26th September 2016, CATC organized a seminar for high school counseling teacher
seminar. The objective of this program is to guide and acknowledge school counseling
about the aviation program and give advice on further studies to the students. This year,
teachers and students participated in this special seminar from across the country. The
topic ‘First Step to Aeronautics World With Civil Aviation Training Center’ was discussed
by successful CATC Alumni and the current students. The program also presents opportunity
to pay a visit at aircraft simulation room for each training courses.
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INFORMATION FOR
STAKEHOLDERS
ROLE OF
STAKEHOLDERS

CATC prioritize the value of every stakeholders internally;
employees and directors, and externally ; students, trainees, every
department under Ministry of Transport as well as every public and
private sectors related in order to ensure that the basic rights of every
stakeholders is well protected according to law and regulations since
CATC always realize about productivity, output and outcome from
every stakeholders which will enhance the capacity of CATC'’s
business to compete with other competitors among aviation industry.
The committees have created policy and guideline as in written form
in CATC Guideline which is accessible from CATC website: www.
catc.or.th

In addition, CATC also prioritizes communicating with every group
of stakeholders to exchange and share information as well as to
hearing advice and suggestion from every stakeholders for mutual
benefit. In case of any unfairness occurred, the stakeholders can
report this matter to via email or suggestion box at CATC building 1,
also the suspect of corruption can be reported to CATC where it has
particular assigned group of people working on check & balance that
your report of such information will be kept as secret in order to create
the confidence toward beneficiary.

There are 3 written form of report that beneficiary can do;
1. Via e-mail : rong_rean@catc.or.th

2. Two Suggestion boxes installed at CATC Building 1

3. Via postal and document

CATC provides the information center located at CATC library,
Building 14 for beneficiary to contact for information i.e. financial
report, annual report, CATC meeting report through the following
contact channels;
1. Phone Call : 02272 5741-4
Marketing Department ext. 307
Aviation Business Research and
Development Bureau ext. 311
Legal Department ext. 264
Aviation Information Technology Bureau
and Network (website) ext. 227
Libraries ext. 266 (documents)
info@catc.or.th
www.catc.or.th
CATC 1032/355 Phaholyothin Rd., Jomphon,
Jatuchak, Bangkok 10900

2. E-mail :
3. Website :
4. Postal :
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INFORMATION DISCLOSURE AND ACCOUNTABILITY

Information disclosure is one of the principles that CATC has
prioritized which plays crucial role to CATC business supervision
to mark the importance of information disclosure for stakeholders
with accuracy, completion, timeliness and reliability both in Thai
and English on CATC website which has been constantly updated
such as annual report, press release and etc. to ensure the
stakeholders can access to the information related conveniently
as following;

1. CATC information consists of financial information and
non-financial information. The financial related information has
been monitored and proved from the auditor in accordance with
accountancy regulation that has been agreed among CATC
committees before the disclosure.

2. In addition to information disclosure in CATC library, the
information has been provided on website both Thai and English
such as annual report, operation and aviation human resources
development statistic, CATC restrictions and regulations, policy
report, summary of aviation industry, social activities and
E-Library for instance.

INFORMATION SYSTEM RELATED TO CATC'S
STAKEHOLDERS;

1. Educational Information System

2. Online Registration System

3. Supervisor Evaluation System

4. Education Management System for Graduate Support

CATC Organizational Management Support System

The above mentioned information complies with the operational
management and educational administration can be used
accurately with effectively in order to analyze, plan and control
the strategy for present and future operational plans. In order to
have a constant and flow of information technology especially
for education information has been gathered in the same
database where it can be further used for Enterprise Resource
Planning - ERP for now and in the future as a result to increase
the operational capacity, budget reduction, avoidance of duty
duplication, document keeping space and document work
reduction (paperless), to step forward to the framework of
“Technology Beyond Frontier.”
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Organizational Management in Internal Control System and

Organizational Management in Internal
Control System and Internal Audit and

Risk Management System

CATC's Internal Control System

CATC has operated an efficient and effective internal control
system spontaneously. CATC has stated the internal control
policy for every level of executives and employees shall follow
as following;

1. To support ethics and morality of executives, supervisors,
lecturers and officers in CATC to behave according to the writ-
ten form agreed upon the committees that executives have to
behave and work with accountability, justice and responsibility.

2. To create the understanding of the advantage and regu-
lations of State Audit Commission according to the internal
control year 2001 that every officers and leaders in every levels;
department, group, subject group, office and center have to make
the evaluation report stated strictly as it is concerned to be part
of working and operating process.

3. To appoint every department, group, subject group, office
and center to specify regulations in order to protect assets and
to avoid losses under the scope of authority each individual
officer shall have.

4. To define criteria and direction regarding Conflict of Inter-
est as in written format for everyone in the organization to be
acknowledged and to follow the rules.

5. CATC’s administrative department has defined particular
department or group of committees to be authorized clearly in
control-self assessment constantly once a year by using the
report format which State Audit Commission has specified and
support the operation of internal audit for independent assess-
ment especially in financial audit, operational audit related to
CATC in order to achieves 3 main purposes;

1) To create the efficient and effective operations
2) To create fiscal reliability and accountability
3) To create the practice of legal restrictions and

regulations

Internal Audit and Risk Management System

CATC's Risk Management Policy

1. Bringing in the risk management as a strategy tool to
support and complete the objectives of the organization

2. Highlight the benefit from risk management and Good
Corporate Governance to create value to the organization and
to show responsibility in administrating risk

3. The organization must be determine with great effort of
indicating and admisnistrating a change that is a result from
adapting the risk management into the organization

4. Supports risk management admisnistration by setting up
a department to help proceed in supporting the risk management
within the organization and to improve the ability of employees
in risk management

5. The process of administering the risk is a daily activity of
every sector that must be done regularly, includes making the
risk management as the first part of creating a business plan by
setting a budget, investment and managing.

6. To improve of information technology for a better informa-
tion management about risk regularly to use as a factor in mak-
ing decisions and administration

7. Set up a training course and use human resource man-
agement mechanism to broadcast information about risk man-
agement, individual responsibility and encourage suitable per-

formance

CATC's Risk Management Objectives

1. CATC will have a risk administration intergration that is linked
to the organization’s strategy and plan according to the
corporate plan.

2. To have a plan in managing risk or handle possible risk
in the future.

3. To reduce the possibility of effects from risk or handle
the risk that may interfere with the working process that is not
according to the objective, goal and mission of the CATC.

4. To assure the working process of CATC goes according
to the objective/goal.

5. To link intergration of risk management with information
technology for a better management by using the information in
the risk administration to follow up the working process
according to the objective and goal of the organization.

6. To intergrate the risk management with the working
system and other sectors in CATC.

7. To provide security and reduce fluctuation that will
support the growth of CATC efficiently .
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annifunsdunaFeusanaiuduamn ICAO Regional Aviation
Training and TRAINAIR Plus Symposium P i G e,
tazmafiatinaniauaundniszinn Ful Member Tasanis
ICAO TRAINAIR PLUS lun13il 2 nasdnsdunaFen
sen9aLszing (ICAO) Fufl 17-20 WoARNEY 2558 U N9e
Tued Uszineduie

CATC joined in ICAO Regional Aviation Training Seminar and
TRAINAIR Plus Symposium, taking part in the ICAO TRAINAIR
PLUS Full Member on Agenda 2 of ICAO on 17-20 November
2015 in New Delhi, India.

anntunisdunaideu sauriu Ui Angnisiuwisdszmalne
Jniia Aalassnsusmsnisiasuutas msdszgu@eljiRinng
mswaANENLAZEEuEN1ILEMIANIAREIFAuAZAIN
A0 1UN139893LL TN UAT1AINN98INNA Transition ATS to

ATM : Air Traffic Flow and Capacity Management & Airspace
Management Liagufl 18 un1aN 2559 tu Taausu ulama
NIANNY §2370UNH

CATC and Aeronautical Radio of Thailand Limited launched

project Transition ATS to ATM : Air Traffic Flow and Capacity
Management & Airspace Management on 18 January 2016 at
Novotel ,Suvarnabhumi

e e

ﬁ%u’auﬂi:mﬂﬁﬂﬁﬂwﬁnzﬁm Air Traffic Controller License and
Rating (ATCLR) $ufl 34 uazudngms Area Procedural Control
Rating (ACC) §ul 25 1iadufl 8 e 2559 n4 @nntiunnsiiu
WAFBU NTUNHY

Certificate Presentation for Air Traffic Controller License and
Rating (ATCLR) class 34 and Area Procedural Control Rating
(ACC) class 25 on 18 April 2016 at CATC ,Bangkok

SPECIAL EVENT

FEvyrinumsi ATl 2550 S 7 unsan 2559

o4 antiunsiunaienu njamms

New Year Celebration Day 2016, January 7, 2016 at CATC
,Bangkok

Aaiaausundngms ICAO TRAINAIR PLUS : Training
Developers Courses (TDC) §ufl 3 ssmdnadui 15 - 26
nuNLE 2559 tu teausululamng gessuni wasnesn
A.43n91lsnng

The opening ceremony of ICAO TRAINAIR PLUS: Training
Developers Courses (TDC) class 3 on 15-26 February 2016 at
Novotel Suvarnabhumi Airport, Samutprakarn.

#anauilsznedlatinsudngns Flight Operations Officer
Refresher (FOOR) §ufl 59 uanniszmariansn wia
Wenang uwazggu Jui 1 Sguieu 2559 o aonunsiy
WAFDU NTUNWY

Certificate Presentation for Fifth Flight Operations Officer
Refresher (FOOR) class 59 scholarship by Cambodia, Nepal,
Myanmar and Bhutan on 1 June 2016 at CATC ,Bangkok

Aaanuuiindennaspusanilawiadiaianssusindne 6
Ann1T s2mdng annfunnsfiunaGeu unianendamalulagisns
FIAANTZUAT NINendaaey Aueinwdindund
wningdedaiifuedy wazamningdunaigaugii
Full 7 unaen 2559 o4 eransufiAnsiesesetindnaes (SIM)
Auetnwndlaeiung

The Memorandum of Understanding on cooperation between
CATC and Rajamangala University of Technology Phra
Nakhon, Siam University, Naval Training Center , Eastern Asia
University,Suan Sunandha Rajabhat University on 7 January
2016 at SIM, Naval Training Center

i

) s d A d
Asziuetenananspaaamnsnluniaiu (pstn)
wangmaindundadsd - wiasdu fuil 101 udngmsiindu
wilads - ladnathaed fuil 46-47 wazndngaatindudou

T o o
yARA - risasiin fuil 8 Fu 18 nuanug 2559 4 Auelin
nnafiu a.szanuAsdug

Ceremony marks adorned the ability to fly (half wing) commercial
Pilot License - Aeroplane class 101, commercial Pilot License -
Helicopter class 46-47 and Pivate Pilot License - Aeroplane class
8 on 18 Febuary 2016 ,at CATC, Hua Hin, Prachuap Khiri Khan.

ﬁ‘ﬁ’mﬂuﬂi‘:ﬂ’]ﬂﬁﬂﬁﬁlwﬁﬂ@m Approach Surveillance Control
Rating (APPR) 1471 66 yjuannasineinialszimanianiu
waziguatlszmenastnide Ju7 2 fguieu 2559 v annunis
LUNALTAU NTUNNY

Certificate Presentation for Approach Surveillance Control
Rating (APPR) class 66 scholarship by the Pakistan Air Force
and the Government of Mongolia on 2 June 2016 at CATC
,Bangkok
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Aanszammulioyiing szantinisfinen 2558 ol uwianange
maluladiqruid Amiaupsmdan il 7 woeAnneu 2559

Graduation ceremony for graduates who have earned their
bachelor degrees from CATC in 2015 granted by HRH Princess
Maha Chakri Sirindhorn on behalf of HM the King, on 7 November
2016 at Suranaree University of Technology, Nakhon Ratchasima.

Aanaulsznipdlatingdngns ICAO TRAINAIR PLUS : Training
Instructor Course (TIC) §u#i 2 Wi 15 nsnp1AN 2559
Taausniulama gassounil ueswein

Certificate Presentation for ICENA TRAINAIR PLUS: Training
Instructor Course (TIC) class 2 on 15 July 2016 at Novotel
Suvarnabhumi Airport Hotel.

Aenautlsznadlatinaudngss nnsdanisnistudmiudusmne
(Aviation Management for Executives Program) {1l 2 41l 2
fiueneu 59 o4 lsausnlulama gassuni ueinedn

Certificate Presentation for Aviation Management for
Executives Program, 2nd, on 2 September 2016 at Novotel
Suvarnabhumi Airport Hotel.

uiupdeduanitun anitunisiunaien Asuseullf 55 Fu
#1 3 figunen 2559 oy an1TumsdunaiEeu ngammne
55th Anniversary on 3 June 2016 at CATC ,Bangkok

#anaulsznptlaiinsudngns Aeronautical Information
Services Cartography $ufl 29 yuannigunatszmaiounnd
uazLlszmAg) I AUl 5 Awnan 2559 o antiunisiu
WAERU NN

Certificate Presentation for Aeronautical Information Services
Cartography class 29 scholarship by the Government of
Myanmar and Bhutan on 5 August 2016 at CATC ,Bangkok

s luluiindennasanusaniedunisimmnyaaing
Funnaiiv sening antfunisdunsFou wag nautumansLay
nsfiunens Ui 16 Mugneu 2559 1 dnineudssgia
NAFNHAT UIUBU NTINNY

Memorandum of Understanding between the Department

of Royal Rainmaking and Agricultural Aviation which had
official signing ceremony on 16 September 2016 at Office

of Agricultural Economics, Bangkhen, Bangkok.

;

iy

ﬁ‘ﬁ'ﬂizﬁuLm%mmﬂmmmmmmmiiymﬁnqm AP 93-97
uAz HP-45, CPH-Block Course Wil 2 §ufl 22 ganAx 2558
o anfuntsdunaEau ngunmws

Ceremony marks adorned the ability to fly AP 93- 99, HP-45,
CPH-Block Course class 2 on 22 October 2015 at CATC
,Bangkok

anifunisiiunaFeudatineusuudngns Flight Instructor
Rating Course i:u:ﬁ 16 (Ground School) $1319317 16 - 30
Aguien 2559 Nuannesdiugnma o Tsausu Golden Tulip
Sovereign Hotel Bangkok

CATC organizes training course on Flight Instructor Rating
Course Class 16 (Ground School) on 16 - 30 June 2016 at
The Royal Police Department at Golden Tulip Sovereign Hotel
Bangkok.

fasunluiuiindennasnisdanisdnmndndadnszsiu
eyl uazsziuliaes maviansineusn sewdng
anntunsiiunaeu uaz arenisduunues Sui 18 Ay
2559 nu @ontuntsiunaiFeu nganwe

Memorandum of Understanding on vocational education and
training, bachelor degree and training programme between
CATC and Nok Airlines PCL, which had official signing
ceremony on 18 August 2016 at CATC ,Bangkok

FRneuilsznafitmsmAngnsionnain szant 2550 4uf
23 fiuenen 2559t aontiunnsdunaiden ngamng
Certificate Presentation for Ground Training Program 2016 on
23 September 2016, at CATC ,Bangkok.

Apaanuiuiindennasanusanilelunsimuwyrainsin
n9fiu szudne mmﬂumaﬁuwaﬁ@u uazLA vinenaeulne
i (M) 47 25 weARNNE 2558 D4 13E vihennAuing
1A (NITU)

Memorandum of Understanding between CATC and Airports

of Thailand Public Company Limited on 25 November 2015,

at the Airports of Thailand Public Company Limited
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The Annual Audit Committee’s Report
The Audit Committee of Civil Aviation Training Center
for fiscal Year 2016 (October 2015 - September 2016)

The Civil Aviation Training Center’s Board of Directors resolved to appoint the Audit Committee of the Civil Aviation Training Center at the meeting
7/2014 on 28 October 2014. The period of service shall be in accordance with the Regulation of the Ministry of Finance on the Audit Committee and

Internal Audit Unit of State Enterprises B.E. 2555. Names of the Audit Committee are as follows:

1. Air Chief Marshal Padet Wongpinkaew Chairman
2. Mr. Kusol Yaemsa-ard Committee
3. Mrs. Nutteewan Siemangern Committee
4. Mr. Noppadol Sukontakorn Secretary

The scope of duties and responsibilities of the Audit Committee of the Civil Aviation Training Center shall be in accordance with the Regulation of the
Ministry of Finance on the Audit Committee and Internal Audit Unit of State Enterprises B.E. 2555. In fiscal year 2015, the Audit Committee of the Civil

Aviation Training Center had five meetings summarized as follows:

1. Corporate plan review

The Office of Policy and Planning has approved the corporate plan for 2016 fiscal year which was subsequently presented the CATC’s board of
committee for further consideration at the 3rd meeting of 2016 on 31st March 2016, during which the board has acknowledged the aforementioned plan but
did not endorse its principles. For the 2017 fiscal year corporate plan, the Office of Policy and Planning has presented the draft which was later approved
by the CATC’s board of committee during the 13th meeting in 2016 dated on 22nd December 2016.

In addition, the CATC'’s Inspection Committee is of the view that an annual corporate plan review is crucial for the management of CATC and to work
in alignment with the Government policy. Hence, the CATC’s higher authority shall instruct the Office of Policy and Planning to finish drafting such plan prior
to the end of September in each fiscal year, in order that the CATC’s board of committee can provide an endorsement and enhance organization

managerial capability in the future.

2. Risk management review and internal control
The Office of Policy and Planning has approved the Risk Management Guideline of 2016 fiscal year and received an endorsement from the Risk
Management Sub Committee on 6 November 2015. During which, the CATC’s board of committee has further approved at the 12th meeting of 2014 on 24
November 2015. For the Risk Management Guide of 2017 fiscal year, the Office of Policy and Planning has received an approval from the CATC’s board
of committee at the 9th meeting of 2016 on 24 August 2016. With regards to the Risk Management Plan of the 2017 fiscal year, CATC’s board of
committee has approved the plan at the 13th meeting of 2016 on 22 December 2016, indicating 8 risk as following:
. The risk of aircraft accidents;
. The risk of insufficient instructors to meet students and training demands;
. The risk of the number of accepted applicant of 2017 fiscal year;

. The risk of financial performance that does not meet the target;

1
2
3
4
5. The risk of managerial ability in investment plan that does not meet the target;
6. The risk of change in the organizational structure to enhance capacity;

7. The risk of an inability to maintain Full Member status of the TRAINAIR PLUS;
8

. The risk of the construction of training facilities with cost overruns and delays.

Relating to the Risk Management Plan of the following fiscal years, CATC'’s higher authority is of the view that the Office of Policy and Planning should
finalize such plans and present them to the CATC’s board of committee for further consideration, and in accordance with evaluation guideline of the State

Enterprise Policy Office, Thailand’s Ministry of Finance.
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3. Financial Report Review

Reviewed Financial Statement for the year of 2015 by analyzing and asking the executive involved, and considering the financial
statements that had been approved on September 27, 2016.

4. Internal Control system and Internal Audit Review

4.1 Following the preparation of the internal control system and evaluation of the internal control as the general auditor
determined. The aviation institute must provide a certificate of evaluation of internal control for the commission auditor to check within
90 days after the end of the fiscal year.

4.2 To approve and recommend on practice in addition to the audit’s result. (Detailed in the attached document)

4.3 Consider on the annual audit plan 2017, review on strategic plan for 2017-2021, review on the charter of the audit committee
for the year of 2016, review on the charter of the office of the internal audit for the year 2016, review on the audit manual for the year
2016, review on self-assessment of the audit committee and the internal audit department for the year 2016, review on budget for the
fiscal year of 2018 and other matters.

5. Review on Compliance with Laws, Rules and Regulations
5.1 Acknowledge some of non-compliance with laws, rules and regulations that do not result in any damage; and also give
suggestions on stricter actions and adjustment of some obsolete regulations for further practices.
5.2 Acknowledge progress and legal compliance of relevant lawsuits.

6. Review on Conflict of Interest

The committee on Consideration of CATC’s Rules and Regulations has already completed CATC’s Regulation on Conflict of Interest
Regarding Receipt of Assets or Any Other Benefits Based on Officials’ Ethics 2014 and handed out to employees for acknowledgement
and practice on 16 January 2014. Currently, CATC organizes a seminar for employees and prepares an official report on conflict of
interest on 14 October 2014.

In the fiscal year 2016 ,the random screening of Conflict of Interest documents appear to be 100% was not produce, which was
directed to CATC president to strictly enforce.

Audit Committees consider that is important and essential, and also affects the annual assessment, which should be defined in the
commission appointment and remind the committee to complete.

7. Other Reviews
CATC’s Audit Committee has ordered and urged the Internal Audit Office to inspect the matters likely to affect CATC’s reputation
and cause damage, and also report the progress immediately, so that CATC President will acknowledge and order further operations.

Air Chief Marshal gy W 4

(Padet Wongpinkaew)
Chairman of the Audit Committee
Civil Aviation Training Center
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AUDITOR'S REPORT
TO: THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE CIVIL AVIATION TRAINING CENTER (CATC)

The Office of Auditor General of Thailand has audited the financial statements which comprise the statement of financial
position as at 30 September 2016 and the statement of comprehensive income, the statement of changes in equity, and the
statement of cash flows for the year then ended, as well as Notes to financial statements of significant accounting policies and
other explanatory information.

RESPONSIBILITY OF EXECUTIVES ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance with
Thai Financial Reporting Standards, and for such internal control which management deems necessary to enable the preparation
of financial statements that are free from material misstatement from fraud or error.

RESPONSIBILITY OF AUDITORS

The Office of the Auditor General of Thailand’s responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements
based on the audit conducted by The Office of Auditor General of Thailand. The Office of the Auditor General of Thailand
conducted the audit in accordance with Thai Standards on Auditing. Those Standards require that the Office of the Auditor
General of Thailand comply with ethical requirements, plan and perform the audit to provide reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. The procedures selected rely on the auditor’'s judgement, including the risk assessment of material misstatement
of the financial statements,

Whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the
entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate
in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. The
audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies and the reasonableness of accounting estimates by
management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

The Office of Auditor General of Thailand believes that the audit evidence obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for the Office of the Auditor General of Thailand’s audit opinion.

OPINION

In the Office of the Auditor General of Thailand’s opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in
all material respects, the financial position of the Civil Aviation Training Center as at 30 September 2016, and their financial
performance and cash flows for the year then ended, in accordance with Thai Financial Reporting Standards.

]
ARV
(Mrs. Nipaporn Punyanon )
Director of Financial Audit Office No. 4

al )

(Miss Sunita Charoensilp )
Director

Office of the Auditor General of Thailand
15 September 2017
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Civil Aviation Training Center
Balance Sheet
as at September 30, 2016
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Note 30 September 2016 | 30 September 2015
Assets
Current Assets
Cash in bank 4.1 113,554,134.71 102,062,316.07
Short-term investment 4.2 899,000,000.00 690,000,000.00
Account receivable-net 4.3 15,883,423.09 24,817,923.78
Inventories 4.4 42,027,089.15 46,421,778.56
Other current assets 4.5 28,349,989.15 30,964,623.23
Total current assets 1,098,814,636.10 894,266,641.64
Non-Current Assets
Long-term investment 4.6 - 47,500,000.00
Buildings and equipment-net 4.7 489,512,848.55 442,536,206.29
Intagible Assets 4.8 22,145,203.89 5,866,420.65
Total non-current assets 511,658,052.44 495,902,626.94
Total Assets 1,610,472,688.54 1,390,169,268.58

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements
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Note 30 September 2016 30 September 2015
Liabilities and equity
Current liabilities
Accounts receivable 18,986,514.25 8,578,471.61
Accounts payable 4.9 41,415,847.02 31,879,859.85
Prepaid earnings 23,173,280.91 32,765,642.88
Other current liabilities 4.10 21,150,258.36 17,511,366.45
Total current liabilities 104,725,900.54 90.735,340.79
Non-current liablilities
Deferred recognized government grants 411 480,774,094.05 433,746,989.80
Employee benefit obligations 412 51,680,190.60 45,326,065.18
Total Non-Current Liabilities 532,454,284.65 479,073,054.98
Total liabilities 637,180,185.19 569,808,395.77
Capital
Funding 4.13
Capital from assets transfer 307,442,740.51 307,442,740.51
Initial capital 150,000,000.00 150,000,000.00
Government funding 672,048,062.56 672,048,062.56
Total Funding 1,129,490,803.07 1,129,490,803.07
Dificit (156,198,299.72) (309,129,930.26)
Total capital 973,292,503.35 820,360,872.81
Total liabilities and equity 1,610,472,688.54 1,390,169,268.58

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements

Rear Admiral.......... 9) %‘U .............. Ugc"‘" ...................

(Piya Atmungkun)

(Miss Pukkanut Makchouy)

Head of Finance Department

Acting Director, Finance Bureau

81



ANNUAL REPORT 2016

CIVIL AVIATION TRAINING CENTER

82

an10unistuwaiSou
yurinlsvaanuiiaiase
dnsul daugndun 30 Nuey

u 2559

WAL LN

WHIEILIRG) 2559 2558
gela
iﬁﬂiﬁ@’mﬂﬁiﬁ%ﬁu\ﬂu 4.14 392,016,859.28 331,065,592.51
seldRugAyUaINiTLIA 4.15 197,454,152.63 186,264,288.98
sellgan 27.303,101.12 27.129,526.04
sausela 616.774.113.03 544.459,407.53
A lgane
A lFANEAINN1TALTELNN 4.16 450,953,169.82 400,299,064.52

Anldanean

7,822,756.10 15,337,735.83
FANAN L EANE 458,775,925.92 415,636,800.35
mlsdrusuaam 157,998,187.11 128,822,607.18

o < @
m"le(mmvgu) LIALAS DY

(5,066,556.57)

o (=3 (=3 s
mlsiiiaasasandinsudan

152,931,630.54

128,822,607.18

a = ~ &
‘Vlll"]?_lL‘M[{]‘ﬂi‘Zﬂ'ﬂLI\ﬂ_lﬂ’]iL\‘iuLﬂud’]uﬁu\Wﬂ\i\iUﬂ’]i‘L\iuu

A a
NALTRAT

(Taz 81a39And)

giannsanntiunisdunaFeu

(WwanaiAning sndae)

79953 N1 s NELTNNg

fnnsggunenidinn1siunisaas




Civil Aviation Training Center
Statement of Earnings and Expenses

ANNUAL REPORT 2016

CIVIL AVIATION TRAINING CENTER

as at September 30, 2016
Note 2016 2015
Income
Income from operations 414 392,016,859.28 331,065,592.51
Income from government grants 4.15 197,454,152.63 186,264,288.98
Other income 27,303,101.12 27,129,526.04
Total income 616,774,113.03 544,459,407.53
Expense
Operating expenses 4.16 450,953,169.82 400,299,064.52

Other expenses

7,822,756.10

15,337,735.83

Total Expense

458,775,925.92

415,636,800.35

Income

157,998,187.11

128,822,607.18

Other Income(Loss)

(5,066,556.57)

Net Income

152,931,630.54

128,822,607.18

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements

RearAdmiral.........g..)%...ﬁm%g‘.‘:.f ....................... /W/% .................

(Piya Atmungkun) (Miss Pukkanut Makchouy)

President Head of Finance Department

Acting Director, Finance Bureau
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Civil Aviation Training Center
Statement of Cash flow
as at September 30, 2016
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CIVIL AVIATION TRAINING CENTER

Unit : Baht

2016

2015

Cash flow from operating activities

Net Profit

152,931,630.54

128,822,607.18

Adjustments to net profit by received (paid) cash from

operating activities :

Doubtful accounts

(52,107.59)

(193,496.97)

Depreciation

79,621,354.01

71,741,766.19

Loss on impairment of assets 342,678.13

Loss of donation of assets 43.00

Loss on disposal of a parcel 6,782,102.66

Loss (profit) foreign exchange 9,915.46 (7,959.45)

Recognition of assets donated income

(2,100,000.00)

Deferred recognized government grants

(76,266,549.94)

(66,331,752.63)

Profit from insurance claims

(265,350.00)

Loss (profit) from disposal of fixed assets

(4,365,329.23) (138,445.97)
Loss Actuarial 5,066,556.57
Employee benefit obligations 1,287,568.85 1,470,957.16
Interest income 18,298,003.00) (20,067,663.72

Net profiit before changes in operating assets and liablilies

146,794,509.46

113,196,011.79

Operating assets (increase) decrease

Account receivable

8,986,608.28

(19,664,241.66)

Inventories

(2,387,413.25)

17,384,127.79

Other current assets

(5,749,209.36)

18,128,654.02

Operating assets increase (decrease)

Account payable 10,438,042.64 (8,686,775.64)
Accrued expenses 9,535,987.17 4,317,215.36
Advance income (9,535,361.97) 8,295,177.49
Other current liablilities 3,638,891.91 1,253,033.92

Net cash flow used in operating activities

161,665,054.88

134,223,203.07

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements
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Civil Aviation Training Center
Statement of Cash flow (continue)

ANNUAL REPORT 2016

CIVIL AVIATION TRAINING CENTER

as at September 30, 2016
Unit : Baht
2016 2015
Cash flow from investment activities
Temporary investment decrease (increase). (209,000,000.00) (320,000,000.00)

Deposit - long-term investments decrease (increase).

47,500,000.00

200,000,000.00

Cash payment for fixed assets

(122,004,703.07)

(34,379,382.23)

Government grants for purchasing fixed assets

123,293,654.19

51,745,737.00

Cash payment for intangible fixed assets

(14,080,196.83)

(526,418.69)

Intangible assets

(172,000.00)

Cash collected from disposal or fixed assets

5,092,807.46

138,694.40

Cash collected from interest

19.035,117.47

19,345,369.07

Net Cash used for investment activities

(150,163,320.78)

(83,848,000.45)

Net cash and cash equivalents increase (decrease)

11,501,734.10

50,375,202.62

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning

102,062,316.07

51,679,154.00

Effects of changes in foreign exchange rates on cash and cash

equivalents

(9.915.46)

7,959.45

Cash and cash equivalents at the end

113,554,134.71

102,062,316.07

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements

Rear Admiral...... ? ..... ogfm / [‘-—~
( %&/ ug

Piya Atmungkun)

President

(Miss Pukkanut Makchouy)

Head of Finance Department

Acting Director, Finance Bureau
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Civil Aviation Training Center
Notes to Financial Statements

for the Year Ended 30th September 2016

1. General Information
The Civil Aviation Training Center (CATC) is enterprise founded by Royal Decree in B.E. 2535. The center aims at creating and

developing qualified aviation personnel and is responsible for operations regarding aviation services, aircraft services and other avia-
tion-related activities. CATC is located at 1032/355 Phahon Yothin Road, Lat Yao, Chatuchak, Bangkok and Pilot Training Center is situ-
ated at Bo Fai Airfield, Hua Hin, Prachab Khiri Khan and 2 nd Flight Training Center, Muang Distric, Khon Kaen.
2. Basis of Interim Financial Statements Preparation

2.1 With reference to the Ministry of Finance’'s Immediate Note No. 0805.1/95 dated 20 October 2011 presented on the
revision of the Thai Financial Reporting Standards (TFRS) 2011 guideline. The Ministry of Finance launched the policy on the matter of

the accounting and finance for state enterprises which had implemented since 1 October 2011.
2.2 the Federation of Accounting Profession under His Majesty The King’s Royal Patronage has announce to use the standard
of financial report and the revised financial report have been announced in the government gazette as follow:

Effective for the fiscal years starting on or from 1 January 2016

TAS No.
TAS No.
TAS No
TAS No
TAS No
TAS No.
TAS No.
TAS No.
TAS No.
TAS No.
TAS No.
TAS No.
TAS No.
TAS No.
TAS No.
TAS No.
TAS No.
TAS No.
TAS No.
TAS No.
TAS No.
TAS No.
TAS No.
TAS No.
TAS No.
TAS No.
TFRS No
TFRS No
TFRS No
TFRS No
TFRS No
TFRS No
TFRS No
TFRS No
TFRS No
TFRS No

1 (revised 2015)
2 (revised 2015)

41

.2
Sk
. 4 (revised 2015
. 5
.6 (

11
12
16
17
18
19
20
21
23
24
26
27
28
29
33
34
36
37
38
40

. 7 (revised 2015)
. 8 (revised 2015)
. 10 (revised 2015

)
(revised 2015)
(revised 2015)
(revised 2015)
(revised 2015)
(revised 2015)
(revised 2015)
(revised 2015)
(revised 2015)
(revised 2015)
(revised 2015)
(revised 2015)
(revised 2015)
(revised 2015)
(revised 2015)
(revised 2015)
(revised 2015)
(revised 2015)
(revised 2015)
(revised 2015)
(revised 2015)
revised 2015
revised 2015

)
)
)
revised 2015)
revised 2015)

)

. 8 (revised 2015
- 10
il
.12
.13

Presentation of Financial Statements

Inventories

Statement of Cash Flows

Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors
Events after the Reporting Period

Construction Contracts

Income Taxes

Property, Plant and Equipment

Leases

Revenue

Employee Benefits

Accounting for Government Grants and Disclosure of Government Assistance
The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates
Borrowing Costs

Related Party Disclosures
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TSIC No. 10 (revised 2015)

TSIC No. 15 (revised 2015)
TSIC No. 25 (revised 2015)
TSIC No. 27 (revised 2015)
TSIC No. 29 (revised 2015)
TSIC No. 31 (revised 2015)
TSIC No. 32 (revised 2015)
TFRIC No. 1 (revised 2015)
TFRIC No. 4 (revised 2015)
TFRIC No. 5 (revised 2015)
TFRIC No. 7 (revised 2015)
TFRIC No. revised 2015
TFRIC No. revised 2015

TFRIC No.
TFRIC No.

TFRIC No.
TFRIC No.
TFRIC No.
TFRIC No.
TFRIC No.

10 ( )
12( )
13 (revised 2015)
14 (revised 2015)

15 (revised 2015)
17 (revised 2015)
18 (revised 2015)
20 (revised 2015)
21 (revised 2015)
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Government Assistance — No Specific Relation to Operating Activities
Operating Leases - Incentives

Income Taxes — Changes in the Tax Status of an Entity or its Shareholders
Evaluating the Substance of Transactions Involving the Legal Form of a Lease
Service Concession Arrangements : Disclosures

Revenue — Barter Transactions Involving Advertising Services

Intangible Assets — Web Site Costs

Changes in Existing Decommissioning, Restoration and Similar Liabilities
Determining whether an Arrangement contains a Lease

Rights to Interests arising from Decommissioning,

Restoration and Environmental Rehabilitation Funds

Applying the Restatement Approach under TAS 29 (revised 2015)
Financial Reporting in Hyperinflationary Economies

Interim Financial Reporting and Impairment

Service Concession Arrangements

Customer Loyalty Programmes

TAS 19 (revised 2015) - The Limit on a Defined Benefit Assets,

Minimum Funding Requirements and their Interaction

Agreements for the Construction of Real Estate

Distributions of Non-cash Assets to Owners

Transfers of Assets from Customers

Stripping Costs in the Production Phase of a Surface Mine

Levies

Effective for the fiscal years starting on or from 1 January 2017

TAS No. 1 (Revised 2016
TAS No. 2 (Revised 2016
TAS No. 7 (Revised 2016
TAS No. 8 (Revised 2016

)
)
)
)

TAS No. 10 (Revised 2016

TAS No.
TAS No.
TAS No.
TAS No.
TAS No.
TAS No.
TAS No.
TAS No.
TAS No.

TAS No.
TAS No.
TAS No.
TAS No.
TAS No.
TAS No.
TAS No.
TAS No.

11 (
12 (
16 (
17 (
18 (
19 (
20 (
21 (
23 (
TAS No. 24 (Revised 2016
26 (
27 (
28 (
29 (
33 (
34 (
36 (
371

)
Revised 2016)
Revised 2016)
Revised 2016)
Revised 2016)
Revised 2016)
Revised 2016)
Revised 2016)
Revised 2016)
Revised 2016)

)
Revised 2016)
Revised 2016)
Revised 2016)
Revised 2016)
Revised 2016)
Revised 2016)
Revised 2016)
Revised 2016)

Presentation of Financial Statements

Inventories

Statement of Cash Flows

Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors
Events After the Reporting Period

Construction Contracts

Income Taxes

Property, Plant and Equipment

Leases

Revenue

Employee Benefits

Accounting for Government Grants and Disclosure of Government Assistance
The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rate
Borrowing Costs

Related Party Disclosures

Accounting and Reporting by Retirement Benefit Plans
Separate Financial Statements

Investments in Associates and Joint Venture

Financial Reporting in Hyperinflationary Economies
Earnings per Share

Interim Financial Reporting

Impairment of Assets

Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets
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TAS No. 38 (Revised 2016)
TAS No. 40 (Revised 2016)
TAS No. 41

TFRS No. 2 (Revised 2016)
TFRS No. 3 (Revised 2016)
TFRS No. 4 (Revised 2016)
TFRS No. 5 (Revised 2016)

)

TFRS No. 8 (Revised 2016

TFRS No. 10 (Revised 2016)
TFRS No. 11 (Revised 2016)
TFRS No. 12 (Revised 2016)
TFRS No. 13 (Revised 2016)
TSIC No. 10 (Revised 2016)
TSIC No. 15 (Revised 2016)
TSIC No. 25 (Revised 2016)
TSIC No. 27 (Revised 2016)
TSIC No. 29 (Revised 2016)
TSIC No. 31 (Revised 2016)
TSIC No. 32 (Revised 2016)
TFRIC No. 1 (Revised 2016)
TFRIC No. 4 (Revised 2016)
TFRIC No. 5 (Revised 2016)

TFRIC No. 7 (Revised 2016)

TFRIC No. 10 (Revised 2016)
TFRIC No. 12 (Revised 2016)
TFRIC No. 13 (Revised 2016)
TFRIC No. 14 (Revised 2016)
TFRIC No. 15 (Revised 2016)
TFRIC No. 17 (Revised 2016)
TFRIC No. 18 (Revised 2016)
TFRIC No. 20 (Revised 2016)
TFRIC No. 21 (Revised 2016)
TAS No. 104

TAS No. 105

TAS No. 107
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Intangible Assets

Investment Property

Agriculture

Share-Based Payments

Business Combinations

Insurance Contracts

Non - current Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued Operations
Operating Segments

Consolidated Financial Statements

Joint Arrangements

Disclosure of Interests in Other Entities

Fair Value Measurement

Government Assistance - No Specific Relation to Operating Activities
Operating Leases - Incentives

Income Taxes - Changes in the Tax Status of an Entity or its Shareholders
Evaluating the Substance of Transactions Involving the Legal Form of a Lease
Service Concession Arrangements : Disclosures

Revenue - Barter Transactions Involving Advertising Services

Intangible Assets - Web site Costs

Changes in Existing Decommissioning, Restoration and Similar Liabilities
Determining whether an Arrangement contains a Lease

Rights to Interests arising from Decommissioning,

Restoration and Environmental Rehabilitation Funds

Applying the Restatement Approach under TAS 29 (Revised 2016)
Financial Reporting in Hyperinflationary Economies

Interim Financial Reporting and Impairment

Service Concession Arrangements

Customer Loyalty Programmes

TAS 19 - The Limit on a Defined Benefit Asset, Minimum Funding Requirements
and their Interaction

Agreements for the Construction of Real Estate

Distributions of Non-cash Assets to Owners

Transfers of Assets from Customers

Stripping Costs in the Production Phase of a Surface Mine

Levies

Aaccounting for troubled debt restructuring

Accounting for investments in debt and equity securities

Presentation and disclosure of financial instruments

After the estimation, the CATC director’s view that the revision of the accounting standards, financial reporting standards, and

the interpretation of financial reporting standards and accounting guidance do not result in any damage towards financial statements
after implemented on 1 January 2016 and 1 January 2017.

2.3 The accounting estimate and using discretion
The estimation, assumption and using discretion have been evaluated continuously and it is placed on a foundation

of past success and other factors including future predictions.

CATC has estimate the accounting and used assumptions that relate to events in the future. The estimate of the

accounting result might not be as equal as the estimate of accounting and assumption of risk that maybe a great factor in improving
the rest of the balance of asset and debt in the next accounting period.
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3. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
3.1Income recognition
3.1.1 Income from tuition fees and dormitory rental fees during academic terms
3.1.2 Income from an aviation training service recognized when the actual training occurs
3.1.3 Income from any aircraft maintenance recognized when the task is complete
3.1.4 Interest gained recognized in proportion to time by taking the actual rate of the return of the assets into consideration

3.2 Government Grants

CATC abides by the Accounting Standards No.20 (revised 2015) regarding Government Grants. Government Grants for
operational expenditure will be recognized as revenue and those for hardware procurement will be recorded as government grants
waiting to be recognized in the balance sheet, and to be recognized as revenue in the statement of earnings and expenses throughout
the period of time the asset is used. Unless Government Grants for the purchase of aircraft engines that are returned at the end of the
manufacturer. Recognized as revenue in the income statement based on flight hours used.

3.3 Allowance Provisioning

Allowance for doubtful accounts created by non-government and non-state enterprises accounts receivable with over six
months overdue is calculated in accordance with the regulations of the Ministry of Finance on the matter of the accounting and finance
of state enterprises B.E. 2548 as follows:

Period Overdue Percentage of doubtful accounts (%)
Between 6 month to 1 year 50
More than 1 year 100

3.4 Inventories and supplies
Shown in cost price on a first in, first out basis

3.5 Premises and Equipment

Premises and equipment transferred from the Department of Aviation (formerly known as the Department of Commercial
Aviation) are shown with their estimated prices according to the current values on the date of transfer.

Premises and equipment bought before 16 August 1995, not over 10,000 Baht per unit and those bought after 16 August
1995, not over 30,000 Baht per unit will be recognized as expenses for the year when the purchase was made.

3.6 Depreciation of Premises and Equipment

Depreciation of premises and equipment is calculated by the Straight Line Method whereby the cost price of the assets is
minus scrap value according to the estimated time of use of each type of asset starting from the month the asset had been received.
Regarding an asset received after the 15th of a month, depreciation will be calculated in the following month according to the amount
of time the asset has been used. Details are as follows:

Building and other constructions 20 years
Radar and navigation devices 15 years
* Aircraft and aviation equipment 5-20 years
Other equipment and machinery 5 -7 years
Automobiles 5 years

Premises and equipment transferred from the Department of Aviation is estimated according to the remaining period of use:
the assets received by the Department of Aviation before 1977, between 1978 and 1987 and between 1988 and 1992 are estimated
at 20%, 50% and 80% of the usage period of the assets respectively.

For aircraft engines that is returned at the end of the specified by the manufacturer. Depreciation is calculated based on the
actual flight hours.

3.7 Intangible fixed assets

Intangible assets are the software licensing belong to the Department of Aviation. The debit is calculated by the Straight Line
Method according to five years of use.

3.8 Foreign Currencies

Items in foreign currencies are converted to Baht at the exchange rate on the date of transaction. Assets and liabilities in
foreign currencies remaining at the end of the accounting period are to be converted to Baht at the reference exchange rate announced
by the bank of Thailand on that day. Profit or loss from the exchange rate will be recognized as revenue or expense in that particular
accounting period.



ANNUAL REPORT 2016
CIVIL AVIATION TRAINING CENTER

3.9 meRaaAwasRuning

arnsuazgunsnl wazdunindlaififany Tdnisfiansanseaidensdesredunindidlefimmnisnhieanunisaliisa
Srepmatndrecdunindgeandnyadiinnadnazldiuiu menmunyiazgnifuanlduintuyasiiaadnadldsufuuasiusua
1anuannssesAualdaneluauninlsananuiui

3.10 Uszanoumaniiau

ALN. @“uu'wnﬂivmmmmumum@ummLﬂﬂﬂimmumwLLummmimmmi”wnwuiuﬂ%uumuﬂgumwmmﬂmmumu
@mﬂum@mummm@’mmmmim‘lumm mumwumnmqmmwwmwalummmmmﬁma@nmmwiwmmmmwmswmiwmwu
wazdauui Fesneasnsadsranunisldethanidede mediefias FuAutufindudunimduansannise denisdFuAuenadn
algFnadnaurineuileldanadnszlssnnnisviauliuge

311 walseladiaaantinanuy
ALN. m@ﬂg‘ummummﬁmmiummuuw 19 (t5ulgs 2558) Basnatslemiamiingu naldlasansuatlsslomd
fituuald TE i lwunsRulnedaAnanusasmisefitlszananisls fasandnednadiamansilsy it AN 1393021A9 AN
NsUsznUANNANATIAAAASUT2WAY (Actuarial Gains and Losses) fnuslnsesnsnatls=lamsnunld azfuflusurinlsnnanu
Winiasa

3.12 mayudsaaResdn
luganti dun. f-iﬂmwmﬁﬂﬂmnua?wmLgﬂﬁw ERGLIEEET Wuﬁ&'wmwnﬁwu&’qmmuﬁu”l,sil,ﬁu%aﬂ@: 25 {luduau
Rurean 10,56 §1um dwiumiineu ludhmfesas 9-10 vasiuien Imﬂﬁun@mué’wmLgﬂﬁwﬁmmm‘imﬂ Uismuannindgannis
nesnu n@nslng a7

3.13 nanggnuaINManNlriaiaNaIANIeLiyd

] 2558 nusunine T4 3nifuAmeuununsldsdonilufisaian (Fuwazennns fiawag) uasnea
neafon 1. 509 ua e, 518 Suneaiiu SandnUszaauAsdug annsf aun. dinldHufifananadeusfiii 5 Sunaw 2535 Sedud 30
fuenen 2557 luiu 17.20 Sruum usl aun Sudmanislull 2558 dedauudeunds Suavnldaanuazandunet 2558 sty
AU 17.20 ANUL

uenaniflull 2558 aum. IdiulgemenennByaanisiiestiu Beechjet S1uan 16.95 &m Arldanasaian
Al AU 3.26 fo’f']um‘w Ll,avmu'%wudwﬁﬁ AU 2.21 UL ffJ'aﬂmnﬁm%%uﬁwﬂﬂwuﬁﬂuﬁu iesanmemssananady
MnensRunindfienaaziotu 9 aun. 1ummmmmmiml,nmnumqmﬂu"lﬂimw aun. azldfudstlamlidarsegia Awudlade
Aanansnedsiiudounas Suainlinayuazansiuanil 2558 AU 22,42 EruumAnasaL

4. TayalNNLAN

4.1 RUAALATIIEMSIALUINRUER Usznausas

e A1ULN

30 n.8l. 2559 30 n.8l. 2558
L?mr;hﬂﬁmmim;ﬂm /1A - NTTLATIEAU (8.21) (6.98)
- AauNSNeg 121.76 109.04

39U 113.55 102.06




ANNUAL REPORT 2016

CIVIL AVIATION TRAINING CENTER

3.9 Impairment of Assets

For premises and equipment, a valuation allowance is set up to provide for events or changes in conditions indicating that the
net book value exceeds the recoverable amount. When such evidence is identified, the net book value is adjusted to the recoverable
amount and the impairment is immediately recognized in the income and expenditure statement.

3.10 Provisions

CATC will record an estimate liability when the possibility of having future obligation according to the law or deduce from the
past, the expecting obligation will cause effuse of resources used for paying obligations. The expenses will be recorded as asset divid-
ed when expected a pay back when the debt has been paid.

3.11 Employee Benefits
CATC have performed according to TAS No.19 (revised 2015) about the benefit of employees under the project of
benefits that have been specify, it is recorded in the financial budget by deducting each estimate from sectors. The estimation obligation
will go along the Actuarial science and using the deduction by the compensation rate of the market of the government bond, which will
show parts of the estimate debt. The difference of the increase or decrease is estimate by using Actuarial science in accrual basis of
expenses or profit. According to the actuary, the result of statement of earnings and expenses will be derived from Actuarial Gains and
Losses.

3.12 Provident Fund
CATC will pay the provident fund to K Master Pool Fund, which is registered and then mixed up shares not more than 25 percent
as 10.56 million THB. For employees will have a rate of 9-10 from the salary. The provident fund is managed by Kasikorn Asset

3.13 Result of the Correction of Accounting Errors
In 2015, the Treasury Department, Ministry of Finance of Thailand has requested for payment of the crown property land located at Hua-
hin District, Prachuap Khiri Khan province, land parcel number Porkor 509 and Porkor 518. CATC utilized land and building use from 5
March 1992 to 30 September 2014 costing 17.20 million baht. CATC acknowledged the total payment in year 2015 which had to be paid
for the backward payment. It resulted in an increase accumulated deficits for year 2015 to 17.20 million baht.

Furthermore, CATC excluded an adjustment on value added tax for 16.95 million baht for aircraft, the Beechjet, the expenses
to be called back (3.26 million baht) as well as the cost incurred from the hiring process (2.21 million baht) from the non-current assets.
Itis improbable for CATC to estimate potential economic gains from this asset and these entries shall be listed as contingent assets. CATC
then decided to be paid the backward payment in year 2015 which it made the accumulated deficits from 2015 increased to 22.42 million
baht respectively.

4. Additional Information

4.1 Cash and Cash equivalents are composed of :

Unit : Million of Bath

30 Sep. 2016 30 Sep. 2015

Deposit at Krungthai banks - current (8.21) (6.98)

- saving 121.76 109.04

Total 113.55 102.06
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4.2 Short-term investment is composed of :

Unit : Million of Bath

30 Sep. 2016 30 Sep. 2015

Deposit at bank (Fixed) - 4 month fixed 80.00 -

- 5 month fixed S 60.00

- 6 month fixed 250.00 S

- 7 month fixed - 130.00

- 8 month fixed 301.50 S

- 9 month fixed = 150.00

- 12 month fixed - 100.00
Long-term loans due within one year 267.50 250.00
Total 899.00 690.00

Long-term investment money within one year, a deposit of 267.50 million baht consists of 14 month fixed

deposit 220 million baht, 47 month fixed deposit 47.50 million baht.

4.3 Accounts receivable - net consists of

Unit : Million of Bath
30 Sep 2016 | 30 Sep 2015
Accounts receivable - private scholarships 5.91 3.24
Accounts receivable - government and state 9.17 20.41
enterprise scholarships 1.77 219
16.85 25.84
ess allowance for doubtful accounts 0.97 (1.02)
Total 15.88 24.82
4.4 Remaining Inventories are composed of:
Unit : Million of Bath
30 Sep 2016 | 30 Sep 2015
Inventory A (General inventory - Bangkok) 0.10 0.09
Inventory C (Airplane spare parts - Hua Hin) 41.93 46.33
Total 42.03 46.42
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4.5 Current Assets consist of the following item:

Unit : Million of Bath

30 Sep 2016 30 Sep 2015

Accounts - the revenue department 1.29 -

Advance payment 0.1 7.15
Hiring Process = 4.42
Deposits 1.34 -

Prepaid expenses 1.47 2.48
Expenses to be called back 0.27 0.29
Accrued income 1.55 0.90
Accrued interest receivable 21.40 14.06
Purchase tax awaiting submission 0.92 1.66
Total 28.35 30.96

Accrued income of 21.40 million baht is income receivable from the trainees.

4.6 Long-term investment is composed of :

Unit : Million of Bath

30 Sep 2016 | 30 Sep 2015

Deposits at Krung Thai Bank Plc - 47- month fixed = 47.50

4.7 Permises and Equipment-net are composed of :

Unit : Million of Bath

Cost

Begining Balance Increase Decrease Total
Construction in progress asset 25.24 - - 25.24
Land and building 1.09 - - 1.09
Building renovation 125.75 1.25 127.00
Office equipment 25.60 0.36 3.46 22.50
Kitchen and dormitory 0.25 - - 0.25
Public utility expenses 1.66 - - 1.66
Aviation power unit 109.62 23.85 15.11 118.36
Airplanes 404.16 34.07 47.86 390.37
Flight simulators 131.36 - 22.87 108.49
Navigation devices 25.69 - 25.69
Radar equipment 81.14 S 36.65 44.49
Radio receiver- transmitters 12.74 S 0.02 12.72
Instrument 13.26 3.25 S 16.51
Teaching equipment and other utilities 367.38 60.05 9.27 418.16
Automobiles 0.54 - - 0.54
Total 1,325.48 122.83 135.24 1,313.07




ANNUAL REPORT 2016

CIVIL AVIATION TRAINING CENTER

Fdaumenazay Fidiams ANGNS | 31A4ND
fanan
HRAMENNT @ an EXEN
15.0. 58 30 n.2. 59 30n.2.59 | 30n.8.58

Funindsznanenaaing - 5 s s - 25.24 25.24
arpauazdalgnaing 1.06 0.03 - 1.09 - - 0.03
dautlfuilaanang 72.52 5.08 77.60 - 49.40 53.23
witedlddinen 19.80 1.26 3.45 17.61 : 4.89 5.80
ALTNUATILAT RN 0.25 - - 0.25 = - =
Ayt 0.72 0.16 - 0.88 - 0.78 0.94
eseuARNAEY 54.38 15.14 14.42 55.10 . 63.26 55.24
wiveadin 208.61 23.70 47.86 184.45 . 205.92 195.55
witedindudnans 114.10 7.16 22.86 98.40 = 10.09 17.26
WieataensiAne A 15.90 1.30 - 17.20 - 8.49 9.79
B9y 81.14 - 36.65 44.49 - - -
\PRadL - ANRNE 12.70 0.01 0.02 12.69 - 0.03 0.04
funnin1siu 2.96 1.01 - 3.97 0.34 12.20 10.30
ginsninsanu uaziriedlday 298.27 19.91 9.23 308.95 . 109.21 69.11
HINUNINUS 0.54 - - 0.54 - S -
59N 882.95 74.76 134.49 823.22 0.34 489.51 44253

Aunindsznanenaa¥ieanuau 25. 24 @’TLL‘LIW‘V] 1NEQNﬂWﬂN@ﬂWLWN) L‘].]uﬂﬂ.lﬂ.l’]@’]ﬂﬂﬁﬂ?‘].lﬂ’]iﬂ’]L%uﬂﬂiﬂﬂ@?ﬁdﬂ’]ﬂ’]ﬂ?ﬂuslﬁm tsznay
m’JEI@ﬂ.IELI’W’NV]LG‘ﬂ‘H’WLZ\]"HV] 46/2555 adui 2 ‘Nﬂi’]ﬂll 2556 LW’ﬂﬂﬂH’]ﬂ’]TQWW@VHN\‘]LLNUWLL@J@@T’]LLUULU’NM’LA’QWHQH 3.04 mum‘w 1NTQNDWH
NZ\W’]’]LWN) ﬁmmwmqmﬁ?ﬂmmw 95.56 AU 16 fueNgIl 2556 L‘W'ﬂﬂm:mLL@“”)L@?’]”MWJ’]MLMN’]W@N (FeaS|b|I|ty study) LAZNITIATIZHAN
Z\lﬂ\‘iﬁﬂﬁdﬁ@ﬂﬁi‘ﬁ‘m’m‘i_ﬂ@ Iﬂﬁ\‘mqﬁ‘ﬂ@@‘i’]\‘iﬂ’]ﬂ’]ﬂﬁ‘ﬂu ﬂuﬂwwmmmmmumiuu ﬂ’]ﬂ’]‘j‘&h?;Iﬂ’]u’]ﬂﬂﬂi‘LL@”@\iﬂ'ﬂm‘N'ﬂ’]uqu 6.50 mumw VLN‘E"’JN
ﬂ’]HQJ@V’]’]L‘WN) LL@v@ﬂJﬂJ’]’QWQWﬂ?‘ﬂﬁ’WL@‘HW 24/57 a3 21 Wﬁ]ﬂ@ﬂﬁﬁu 2556 L‘W@‘ﬂ‘ﬂﬂLL‘Ll'Llﬂ‘ﬂ@i’NfrJ’]V’]W?LiﬂuﬂuﬂwﬁNu’]Uﬂ@’miﬁ’\uﬂ’]i‘UH AIANT

mmamumxmnamw AU 15.70 ANULN (VLNS'JNI]’]NN”@WWLWN)

4.8 Aunsweladmany Usznausae

Y A1ULN

Tsunsuddaglsanissindnmie

s1PNU 0 AT 1 AANAN 2558 18.67
i 21.15
AR =
0 i 30 e 2559 39.82
AndasIving s A 1 AAIAN 2558 12.80
L“?‘IIEJ%H 4.87
04 17 30 Auenen 2559 17.67
s1AANsNeTd

04 A7 30 Auenen 2558 5.87
04 4147 30 fiugnen 2559 22.15




ANNUAL REPORT 2016

CIVIL AVIATION TRAINING CENTER

Accumulated Depreciation Allowance for Net Price Net Price
impairment
Beginning balance | Increase Decrease Total 30 Sep 2016 | 30 Sep 2015
1 Oct 2015 30 Sep 2016

Construction in progress asset - = s 25.24 25.24
Land and building 1.06 0.03 1.09 - - 0.03
Building renovation 72.52 5.08 77.60 = 49.40 53.23
Office equipment 19.80 1.26 3.45 17.61 - 4.89 5.80
Kitchen and dormitory 0.25 - 0.25 = > 2
Public utility expenses 0.72 0.16 0.88 - 0.78 0.94
Aviation power unit 54.38 15.14 14.42 55.10 - 63.26 55.24
Airplanes 208.61 23.70 47.86 184.45 - 205.92 195.55
Flight simulators 114.10 7.16 22.86 98.40 - 10.09 17.26
Navigation devices 15.90 1.30 17.20 = 8.49 9.79
Radar equipment 81.14 - 36.65 44.49 = g -
Radio receiver- transmitters 12.70 0.01 0.02 12.69 - 0.03 0.04
Instrument 2.96 1.01 - 3.97 0.34 12.20 10.30
Teaching equipment and other utilities 298.27 19.91 9.23 308.95 < 109.21 69.11
Automobiles 0.54 - 0.54 - - -
Total 882.95 74.76 134.49 823.22 0.34 489.51 442.53

Assets under construction amounting to 25.24 Million Baht (excluding VAT) is a contract for the construction of new school buildings,
comprising Consulting Contract No. 46/2555 dated 2 January 2013 (B.E. 2556) at the amount of 3.04 Million Baht (excluding VAT) to study the
master plan and design a preliminary survey; Consulting Contract No. 95.56, dated 16 September 2013 (B.E. 2556) at the amount of 6.50 Million
Baht (excluding VAT) to study and analyze the feasibility and a risk analysis based on good governance of the construction of study building,
Center for Human Resource Development in aviation, management building and fixture; and Consulting Contract No. 24/57 dated 21 November
2013 (B.E. 2556) amounting to 15.70 Million Baht (excluding VAT) for the construction design of development center for aviation personnel,

management building.

4.8 Intangible Assets are compose of :

Unit : Million of Bath

Deferred software program expense

Cost at 1 October 2015 18.67
Plus 21.15
Less .
at 30 September 2016 39.82
Amortization expense at 1 October 2015 12.80
Plus 4.87
at 30 September 2016 17.67
Net Price

at 30 September 2015 5.87
at 30 September 2016 22.15
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4.9 Accrued expenses

Unit : Million of Bath

30 Sep. 2016 30 Sep. 2015

Compensation of Immovable Property 19.23 18.22
External teacher compensation 2.05 1.46
Compensation hour flight 0.05 0.98
Overtime and temporary staff 4.38 2.16
Utility Bills 0.91 0.79
Special remuneration from the implementation of indicators 9.61 -

Other 5.19 8.27
Total 41.42 31.88

4.10 Other current Liabilities are compose of :

Unit : Million of Bath

30 Sep. 2016 | 30 Sep. 2015
Maginal deposit 6.87 7.05
Deferred income 3.79 0.08
Other account payable - revenue department - 1.04
Other account payable 10.49 9.34
Total 21.15 17.51

411 Deferred government grants are compose of :

Unit : Million of Bath

30 Sep. 2016 | 30 Sep. 2015
Beginning balance 443.75 448.33
Plus increase for this period 123.29 51.75
557.04 500.08
Less deferred income (76.27) (66.33)
Ending balance 480.77 433.75

4.12 Employee Benefits Obligation
Employee benefit obligations are the payments for the staff members. CATC make payments to the post-employ-
ment or retirement benefits as follow

4.12.1 Employee who has worked for more than 5 years before ending of period shall be calculated the compensa-
tion according to the last 180 days of the service.
4.12.2 Employee who has worked for more than 15 years before ending of period shall be calculated the compen-

sation equally to the last 300 days of the service.
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The important assumptions used in calculating the obligation of employee compensation as follow:
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Discount Rate 2.73 Percent

Salary Raise Rate 6.0 Percent

Circulation Rate

less than 1 year of service 4.0 Percent
1-3 years of service 7.0 Percent
3-5 years of service 2.0 Percent
More than 6 years of service 1.0 Percent

Mortality Rate 100 percent of male and female in Thailand Mortality Rate 2008

The changing present value of Employee Benefits Obligation

Unit : Million of Bath

30 Sep. 2016 | 30 Sep. 2015
Obligation of compensation employee from the first installment 45.33 43.86
Plus service costs and interest 3.86 2.83
Interest 1.37 1.51
Actuarial Losses 5.07 -
Total 55.63 48.20
Deduct retirement employee benefit obligations 2016 (revised) (2.29) -
expenses (1.66) 2.87
Obligation of compensation employee from the last installment 51.68 45.33

In 2016 CATC has hired an expert to calculate employee benefit obligations based on actuarial science the first year.
The actuarial loss was estimated based on Actuarial science assumptions in 2016 therefore, actuarial gains and

losses are recognized in the statement of other comprehensive income (OClI).

30 Sep. 2016
Employee benefit obligation at the beginning of the year 45.33
Deduct retirement employee benefit obligations 2015 paid 2016 1.66
Employee benefit obligation at the beginning of the year after adjustment 43.67
Deduct  Employee benefit obligation based on actuarial science at the beginning of the year 48.74
Actuarial losses 2016 (5.07)

4.13 Capital is composed of:

4.13.1 Capital from the transfer of assets amounted to 307.44 million Baht. This is the transfer of assets from the
Department of Civil Aviation relating to civil aviation training facilities on 1 April 1993 amounting to 298.63 million Baht and a further

transfer of 8.81 million Baht in 1994.

4.13.2 Seed money of 150 million Baht in total. 100 million Baht was received PCL. (THAI); 25 million Baht from
the Airports Authority of Thailand (AOT); 25 million Baht from Aeronautical Radio of Thailand Ltd. (AeroThai).
4.13.3 Government funding of 672.05 million Baht. This is the government grant received from the fiscal years

1994 to 2003.
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4.14 Income from operation compose of :
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Unit : Million of Bath

Tuition fees

Dormitory charges

Income from service flight

Income from fixed aircraft and others

Total Income from operation

15.94 10.20
2.04 4.23

0.93 1.72
392.02 | 331.06

4.15 Income from the Government

Income from government grants was 197.45 million baht. 121.19 million baht is for the operation in this

accounting period 76.26 million baht for purchase of equipment.

4.16 Operation expense compose of :

Unit : Million of Bath

2016 2015
Human resources expense 172.86 160.73
Teaching expense 72.89 59.70
Repair and mainternance expense 25.70 23.30
Depreciation and amortization 79.62 71.74
Other expense 99.88 84.83
Total 450.95 400.30

4.17 Contingent Asset

The purchase of one type 400A Beechjet aircraft on 15 October 2003 has incurred 16.95 million baht of CATC'’s value added tax.
And on September 2003, CATC has submitted a Value Added Tax Return (Tax Form PorPor 30) without the official signature requesting for
refunding its excess tax payment and didn’t submit a request for claim value added tax claim in cash (Tax Form Kor. 10), which CATC had to
file a request within 3 years at the Revenue Department. Failure to act in accordance with law has damaged CATC interest. To amend the
situation, CATC has set up an Investigation Committee that will look into the liability for wrongful act of its officials. The Committee has reported
the result of an investigation to CATC Governor according to its confidential report No. 130(7)/067 dated 29 February 2555 (2012) convening
the CATC committee meeting No.6/2555 (2012) and on 26 June 2555 which the CATC Committee agreed to report the matter directly to the

Minister of Transportation.

With reference to the Ministry of Transportation’s Resolution Order No. 288/2555 (2012) dated 13 September 2555 (2012) requesting
the investigation result of the liability for wrongful act of CATC officials be reported to the Minister as noted in CATC's report No.130(7)/205

dated 18 December 2555(2012).
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2. CATC deferred retirement compensation of 2.92 million baht, the sum of CATC overpaid retirement benefits paid to 24 retired
officials before recouping the loss of 2.92 million baht from 24 retired officials, which CATC and its official have entered litigation. The Court
has made a decision to dismiss the case on the ground that the applicable statute of limitations has expired and the case cannot be
prosecuted against the officials. CATC thus set up an investigation committee to look into the liability for wrongful act of CATC officials and
reported the investigation outcome to the Minister of Transportation as stated in the Confidential Report No. 130(7)90 dated 19 November
2007 and the Minister has given approval on 20 December 2007 and sent the report of an inquiry to the Comptroller General’'s Department,
Ministry of Finance for their perusal, according to the CATC'’s Urgent Report No. 130(7)104 dated 25 December 2007.

In this connection, the Ministry of Finance has opinions that CATC shall request payment of an indemnity from the two
alleged officials, according to the Report No. Korkor 0206/Gornor 264 dated 23 April 2008, which is in line with section 8 and section 10 set
fourth by the Act on the Liability for Wrongful Act of Official B.E. 2539, and requested CATC to notify the two alleged officials their rights
under the Official Administrative Practice Act. Thereafter, CATC has issued the Resolution Order No.124/2551 dated 13 May 2008 regarding
the payment of an indemnity because the two alleged officials have lodged an appeal to the Governor of CATC and to the Minister of
Transportation which was subsequently denied. The two alleged officials have further made an appeal to the Central Administrative Court,
which decided that CATC won a verdict but would not receive a full indemnity. CATC then made an appeal against the Central Administration,
to Department of Administrative Litigation and the Office of the Attorney General of Thailand, requesting full payment of an indemnity from
the two alleged officials, as evidenced in CATC Report No. 130(7)122 dated 19 September 2001.

On 17 February 2017, the Supreme Court of Thailand recalled the judgment of the Administrative Court to dismiss the Resolution
Order No.124/2551 dated 13 May 2008, the CATC Report No. 130(7)111 dated 2 October 2008 and also CATC Report No. 130(7)133 dated
14 November 2008. The result was to request compensation of 0.88 million baht from Major Prayong Suksai and 0.58 million baht from
Associate Professor Dr. Ongkarn Intrumphan which was the final judgment.

Currently, CATC is in the process of revising and drafting the CATC Report to call for compensation which is from the final judgment
of the Supreme Court of Thailand. Later on, Major Prayong Suksai paid 0.05 million baht of compensation to CATC.

3. CATC as a plaintiff, entered into a lawsuit by suing Cyber Club Corporation (1997) Co., Ltd. regarding damages caused by the
Contract to Develop Information Management and Aircraft Repair and Maintenance for capital investment of 2.34 million baht (excluding
interests), which the Court of First Instance has made a decision against the defendant and requested the payment of 0.40 million baht
(excluding interests) against the latter. The Court of Appeals confirmed the decision of the Court of First Instance on 30 May 2012. After
that, CATC committee has decided to lodge an appeal to the Supreme Court of Thailand on 4 September 2015. The Court has decided that
the defendant shall make payment of 0.60 million baht to the plaintiff with a yearly interest rate of 7.5% of capital investment from 6 November
2013 onwards until the last payment. The aforementioned case is now under legal enforcement procedure in order that CATC can obtain
the rights to identify/trace properties and execute the judgment.
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